
Family History 
1578 – 2014 
Bandfield – Christopherson 

16 generations 

 
1535 – 1653 – 2014 

Aylesworth – Christopherson 
18 generations 

Bandfield Coat of Arms                                         Aylesworth Coat of Arms 

Grandpa Christopherson 



John Bandfield 
1578 – 1663 (1668?) married 

Margaret Asquith (Bandfield) 
1578 - 1663 

James Bandfield 
1601 – 16?? 

married 
Mary Markham 
  

Peter Bandfield 
1631 -   married 

Dorcas Leaming 
  

Edward Bandfield 
1663 -   married 

Eleanor Meredith  

Charles Bandfield 
1703 -   married 

Sarah Evans 

Sir James Bandfield 
1723 -1772   married 

Eleanor Moore  

James Bandfield 
May 1, 1747 -   Feb 2, 1832 
Ithaca Tompkins , Ney York 

Married Oct 31, 1780 

Somerset< New Jersey USA 

Tabitha Jones 
1765-1823  (married 1780) 

Agnes Bandfield Wilson Randall 

1791-1865   
married 

James Wilson 
married ~1809 (died in 1822) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

Generation 



Sara Cable 
Born in Danbury, Connecticut, USA on Jan 1748-1818 
She passed away on 22 Nov 1818 in Newfield Tompkins, New York, USA. 

married William  Simon Georgia 
1747-??? passed away in Newfield Tompkins, New York, USA 

homesick an left his family to return to Wales  

Sally North 
1788 – 1825 
1787-1833 

married 
Miles Georgia 
born Born in New Milford Litchfield, Connecticut, USA 1785-1869 
 died Oct 16, 1869  in Rollin Center, Michigan, USA. 

Clarinda Wilson 
Born in Danby Tompkins, New York, USA on 5 Apr 1810- 1880 
She passed away on 9 Apr 1880 in Pennsylvania, USA. Buried in Evergreen Cemetery, Spencer, NY   

married Willis Georgia 
Newfield Tompkins, New York, USA on 4 Jan 1809-1892 
He passed away on 23 May 1892 in Line Mills, Pennsylvania, USA. 
  

Emily Owen 
1831 -1889 
Born in Danby Tompkins, New York, USA in 1831 
She passed away on 2 Dec 1889 in Olean, Cattagaugus, New York, USA   

married Dec 31, 1850 

Albert W Georgia 
Born in Danby Tompkins, New York, USA on 1831-1904 
He passed away on 28 Feb 1904 in Olean, New York, USA. 

Susan Emily Georgia 
1863 -1909 (1904?)  married 

Julius (JP) Preston Aylesworth 
Born in Pennsylvania, USA  May 1847 -  

Frederick Gebauer 
1840 -  1898 married 

Ernestina Krause 
1845- 

William E. Gebauer 
1865 -   1948 married 

Hulda Fahser 
1868-1958 

9 

10 

11 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/miles_georgia_records.ashx?pid=24971918 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/william_georgia_records.ashx?pid=24981428 

Simon Yhorgha Georgia born in Wales father of William Georgia 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/willis_georgia_records.ashx?pid=24973595 http://records.ancestry.co.uk/clarinda_wilson_records.ashx?pid=42796834 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/albert_w_georgia_records.ashx?pid=24896975 

Born in Emporium, Pennsylvania, USA on 1863 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/ruth_gebaner_records.ashx?pid=73490715 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/emily_owen_records.ashx?pid=34062679 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/susan_e_georgia_records.ashx?pid=47901645 http://records.ancestry.co.uk/julius_p_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=110660435 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/sarah_cable_records.ashx?pid=24979116 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/willis_georgia_records.ashx?pid=24973595 

Generation 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/miles_georgia_records.ashx?pid=24971918
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/william_georgia_records.ashx?pid=24981428
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/willis_georgia_records.ashx?pid=24973595
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/clarinda_wilson_records.ashx?pid=42796834
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/albert_w_georgia_records.ashx?pid=24896975
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/ruth_gebaner_records.ashx?pid=73490715
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/emily_owen_records.ashx?pid=34062679
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/susan_e_georgia_records.ashx?pid=47901645
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/julius_p_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=110660435
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/sarah_cable_records.ashx?pid=24979116
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/willis_georgia_records.ashx?pid=24973595


Ralph Lee Aylesworth 
Born in Oshkosh, Winnebago, Wisconsin, USA  

on 30 Mar 1911-1982 

married Marion Kraigenow Gloss 
1912-2005 

Virginia Ruth Aylesworth 
Born in Providence, RI Jun 5, 1937- 

married Dale Warner Christopherson 
1935- 
  

Warner Soren Christopherson 
1906-2003 

married Edna Bessie Sloggy   Edna  
1902-1939 
  

Soren Christopherson 
1877 -1925   

married Ingeborg Christiansen 
1892 - 1925 

Ann Elizabeth Heidelback 
1840-    

married Georg Christoph Werhamlim 
1835 

Jeff Christopherson 
Born in Rochelle, IL July 7, 1966- 

married Indu Prabha Sirimanne 
Born in Ratmulana, SriLanka Oct 27, 1962- 

Rachel, Peter, Matthew Christopherson 
 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Raymond Willard Aylesworth 
Born in Line Mills, Mckean, Pennsylvania, USA  

on 7 May 1886 -1913 
He passed away on 16 Feb 1913   

married Ruth Hicks Gebauer 
Born on 6 Dec .1892-1985 

12 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/raymond_w_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=68267196 
Generation 

Georg Christoph Wehrhahn  

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/raymond_w_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=68267196


Margaret E. Asquith Bandfield 
?  –  1668    

Margaret E. Asquith was born in  ?, in London, London, England.   She married Johnathan Bandfield.  They had one child, James. 
Margaret died in London, London, England. 

MARGARET E ASQUITH James Bandfield 
born 1600/1 
  married  

Johnathan Bandfield 
 

Unknown 

Unknown 

Children                                                         Parents 

Birth:   – London, London, England 
Marriage:    
Death:  England 
Parents:  Unknown 
Spouse:   Johnathan Bandfield 



Johnathan Bandfield 
1578 –  1668    

Johnathan Bandfield was born in  1578, in London, London, England.   He married Margaret E. Asquith.  They had one child, James. 
James died in England. 

JAMES BANDFIELD James Bandfield 
born 1600/1 
  married Margaret E. Asquith 

 

Unknown 

Unknown 

Children                                                         Parents 

Birth:  1631 – London, London, England 
Marriage:    
Death:  England 
Parents:  James Bandfield, Mary Markham 
Spouse:  Dorcas Leaming 



James Bandfield 
1600/1 –      

James Bandfield was born in 1600/1, in London, London, England.   He married Margaret E. Asquith.  They had one child, Peter. 
James died in England. 

JAMES BANDFIELD Peter Bandfield 
born 1631 
  married Mary Markham 

 

Johnathan Bandfield 

?  Margaret E. Asquith 

Children                                                         Parents 

Birth:  1631 – London, London, England 
Marriage:    
Death:  England 
Parents:  James Bandfield, Mary Markham 
Spouse:  Dorcas Leaming 



Peter Bandfield 
1631 –      

Peter Bandfield was born in 1631, in London, England.   He married Dorcas Leaming.  They had one child, Edward. 
Peter died in England. 

PETER BANDFIELD Edward Bandfield 
born Feb 15, 1662 
  married Dorcas Leaming 

 

James Bandfield 

Mary Markham 

Children                                                         Parents 

Birth:  1631 – London, London, England 
Marriage:    
Death:  England 
Parents:  James Bandfield, Mary Markham 
Spouse:  Dorcas Leaming 



Edward Bandfield 
1662 –      

Edward Bandfield was born on Feb 15, 1662, in East London, London, England.   He married Eleanor Meredith.   
They had one child, Charles.  Edward died in England. 

EDWARD BANDFIELD Charles Bandfield 
born 1737 
  married Eleanor Meredith 

    born 1664 
           

 

Peter Bandfield 

Dorcas Leaming 

Children                                                         Parents 

Birth:  1662 – London, London, England 
Marriage:    
Death:  England 
Parents:  Peter Bandfield, Dorcas Leaming 
Spouse:  Eleanor Meredith 



Charles Bandfield 
1703 –      

Charles  Bandfield was born on Mar 5, 1703, in London, London, England.   He married Sarah Evans.  They had one child, Evilyn. 
Charles died in England. 

CHARLES BANDFIELD Evilyn Bandfield 
born Mar 5, 1703 
  married Sarah Evans 

           
 

Edward Bandfield 

Eleanor Meredith 

Children                                                         Parents 

Birth:  1703 – London, London, England 
Marriage:    
Death:  England 
Parents:  Edward Bandfield, Eleanor Meredith 
Spouse:  Sarah Evans 



Evilyn Bandfield 
1737 –      

Evilyn Bandfield was born about 1737 in England.   He married Sarah Evans.  They had one child, Francis. 

EVILYN BANDFIELD Francis King 
born Nov 25, 1757 
  married _____ King 

           
 

Charles Bandfield 

Sarah Evans 

Children                                                         Parents 

Birth:  1737 –  England 
Marriage:    
Death:  England 
Parents:  Charles Bandfield, Sarah Evans 
Spouse:  _____ King 



Francis King 
1757 – 1830      

Francis King was born on Nov 25, 1757 in Frederick County, Maryland; died in Ithaca, NY.   He married Mary Ann Jones.  They had 12 children  
in 22 years.  Francis King enlisted 1777 in the 6th regiment, Maryland line, in Captain Hynes’ company as private; promoted to corporal 1779. 

FRANCIS KING   
  
  married May Ann Jones 

           
 

  

  

Children                                                         Parents 

Birth:  1757 –  Frederick, Maryland 
Marriage:  Oct 31, 1780 in Somerset, NJ 
Death:  Oct 24, 1830 in Ithaca, NY (age 72) 
Parents:    
Spouse:  Mary Ann Jones 

Agnes King 
  
  

Mr King (~1732) 

Evilyn Bandfield Alexander B. King 
(1801-1884) 
+10 children 



Mary Ann Jones 
1763– 1844      

Mary Jones was born in 1763.; She married Francis King Oct 31, 1780 on Jones Family Farm in Somerset co, NJ  .  They had child  
(Alexander B. King 1801-1884).   

MARY ANN JONES   
  
  married Francis King 

           
 

  

  

Children                                                         Parents 

Birth:  1763 
Marriage:   Oct 31, 1780 in Somerset, Penn? 
Death:  1844 
Parents:  Charles Bandfield, Sarah Evans 
Spouse:  Francis King 

Agnes King 
+ 11 children 
  
  



Edward Bandfield 
1723 – 1772 

James Bandfield was born on February 15, 1662, in London, England.   He married Eleanor Meredith.  They had _____ children. 
He died in England 

EDWARD BANDFIELD Charles Bandfield 
born Mar 5, 1703 
  married Eleanor Meredith 

 

Peter Bandfield 

Dorcas Leaming 

Children                                                         Parents 

Birth:  Feb 15, 1662 – East London, London, England 
Marriage:    
Death:  England 
Parents:  Peter Bandfield, Dorcas Leaming 
Spouse:  Eleanor Meredith 



Sir James Bandfield 
1723 – 1772 

James Bandfield was born on August 7, 1723, in Gloucestershire.   He married Eleanor Moor in 1745.  They had four children. 
He died, a Knight,  in London. 

JAMES BANDFIELD James Bandfield 
+ 3 children 
Roger, Richard, 
and Gwilyn 

married Eleanor Moor 
 

Charles Bandfield 

Sarah Evans 

Children                                                         Parents 

Birth:  Aug 7, 1723 – England 
Marriage:  1745 
Death:  London, England 
Parents:  Charles Bandfield, Sarah Evans 
Spouse:  Eleanor Moor 



James Bandfield 
1747 - 1832 

James Bandfield was born on May 1, 1747, in Gloucestershire (Ithaca Tompkins, New York).   He married Tabitha Jones and they had  
12 children together.   He then married Melinda Owens in 1832.  He died on February 2, 1832, in Ithaca, New York, having lived a  
long life of 84 years. 

JAMES BANDFIELD John Bandfield 
+ 11 children 

married Tabitha Jones 
on Oct 31, 1780 in Somerset, New Jersey 

James Bandfield 

Eleanor Moor 

Children                                                         Parents 

James Bandfield was born on May 1, 1747, in Gloucestershire (Ithaca Tompkins, New York.   He married Tabitha Jones and they had  
12 children together.   He then married Melinda Owens in 1832.  He died on February 2, 1832, in Ithaca, New York, having lived a  
long life of 84 years. 

***Francis King married Mary Ann Jones (sister of Tabitha Jones) 



Tabitha Jones Bandfield 
1765 - 1823 

Tabitha Jones  was born on May 2, 1765, in Somerset, New Jersey; daughter of John Jones.   She married James Bandfield Sr and they had  
12 children together.   She died on Aug 19, 1823. 

Tabitha  Jones John Bandfield 
+ 11 children 

married Tabitha James Bandfield 
on Oct 31, 1780 in Somerset, New Jersey 

James Bandfield 

Eleanor Moor 

Children                                                         Parents 

James Bandfield was born on May 1, 1747, in Gloucestershire (Ithaca Tompkins, New York.   He married Tabitha Jones and they had  
12 children together.   He then married Melinda Owens in 1832.  He died on February 2, 1832, in Ithaca, New York, having lived a  
long life of 84 years. 



William Simon Georgia 
Birth:  1747 - Wales    

William Simon Georgia was born ~ 1747, in Wales.   He married Sarah Cable in 1778 in New Milford, Litchfield Conn.   
They had four children.  William died in Newfield Tompkins, NY.. 

WILLIAM SIMON GEORGIA James BanElijah Burr Georgia (1779-1852) 
William Georgia (1781 - ) 
Miles Georgia (1785 - 1869) 
Alma Georgia (1793 – 1843) 
  
  

married Sarah Cable 
 

Unknown 

Unknown 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  1747 – Milford Haven, Dyfed, Wales 
Marriage:  1778 in New Milford, Litchfield Conn 
Death:  Newfield Tompkins, NY 
Parents:   Simon Yhorgha Georgia born in Wales (father) 
Spouse:  Sarah Cable 

Welsh Flag 



Sarah Cable 
1749 - 1818 

Sarah Cable was born on Jan 10, 1749, in Danbury, Fairfield, Conn.   She married William Georgia in 1778 in New Milford, Litchfield Conn.   
They had four children.  Sarah died in Newfield Tompkins, NY.. 

SARAH CABLE James BanElijah Burr Georgia (1779-1852) 
William Georgia (1781 - ) 
Miles Georgia (1785 - 1869) 
Alma Georgia (1793 – 1843) 
  
  

Married  William Simon Georgia 
 

Unknown 

Unknown 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  1749 – Danbury, Fairfield, Conn 
Marriage:  1778 in New Milford, Litchfield Conn 
Death:  Newfield Tompkins, NY 
Parents:  Daniel Cable (1714-1760) and Sarah Crane (1718- )  
Spouse:  William Georgia 



Miles Georgia 
1785 - 1869 

Miles Georgia was born on May 31, 1785 in New Milford, Litchfield, Conn.   He married Sally North (1788-1825) or (1787-1833).   
They had ____ children.  Miles died on Oct 8, 1869 in Rollin, Lenawee, Michigan. 

MILES GEORGIA Willis Georgia  (born ~1809 in New York)  
  

married Sally North 
 

William Georgia (1747- ) 

Sarah Cable (1749-1818) 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  1747 – Milford Haven, Dyfed, Wales 
Marriage:  1778 in New Milford, Litchfield Conn 
Death:  Newfield Tompkins, NY 
Parents:    
Spouse:  Sarah Cable 



Willis Georgia 
1809 - 1892 

Willis Georgia was born about 1809 in New York.   He married Clarinda Wilson 
They had two children.  Willis died in 1892 in Eldred, McKean, Penn (lived with children after his wife died in 1880). 

WILLIS GEORGIA Albert W Georgia (age 48 in 1880) 
Emily Georgia (age 48 in 1880) 
Susan E. Georgia (age 17 in 1880) 
Alice M. Georgia (age 14 in 1880 )  
  

married Clarinda Wilson 
 

Miles Georgia(1785-1869 ) 

Sally North(1749-1818) 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  1809 in New York 
Marriage:    
Death:  Eldred, McKean, Penn   
Buried in Mount View Cemetary Olean Cattaraugus County, NY Plot:  Sec B-173 

Parents:   Miles Georgia and Sally North 
Spouse:  Clarinda Wilson 



Albert W Georgia 
1831 - 1904 

Albert W. Georgia was born on Jan 10, 1831 in Danby Tompkins, New York.   He married Emily Owen on Dec 1, 1850. 
They had three children.  Albert died on Feb 28, 1904 in Olean, NY. 

ALBERT W GEORGIA Edward W. Georgia (age 12 in 1870) 
Susan Emily Georgia (age 7 in 1870) 
Alice Mary Georgia (age 5 in 1870 )  
  

married Emily Owen (1831-1889) 
 

Willis Georgia(1809-1892 ) 

Clarinda Wilson 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  1831 in New York 
Marriage: Dec 1, 1850   
Death:  Feb 28, 1904 in Olean, NY 
Buried  
Parents:   Willis Georgia and Clarinda Wilson 
Spouse:  Emily Owen 



Joseph Julius “JP”Georgia 
1847 - ???? 

JP Georgia was born in May 1847 in  New York.   He married Susan Emily Georgia. 
They had four children. 

Julius  “JP” GEORGIA   
  

Susan Emily Georgia (1863-1909) 
 

Albert W Georgia(1831-1904 ) 

Emily Owen 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  1847 in New York 
Marriage:   
Death:    
Buried  
Parents:   Albert W Georgia and Emily Owen 
Spouse:  Susan Emily Georgia 

Raymond Willard Aylesworth 
Born in Line Mills, Mckean, Pennsylvania, USA  
on 7 May 1886 -1913 
He passed away on 16 Feb 1913 + 3 children 
Claud (1883), Arthur (1882), Emaline (1892)  



Raymond Willard Aylesworth 
1886 - 1913 

Raymond Willard Aylesworth was born in Line Mills, Mckean, Pennsylvania, USA on 7 May 1886 -1913 
He passed away on 16 Feb 1913. 

RAYMOND WILLARD AYLESWORTH   
  

Ruth Hicks Gebauer (Dec 6, 1892-1985) 
 

JP Aylesworth(1847-?) 

Susan Emily Georgia (1863-1909) 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  1886 in Line Mills, McKean, Penn 
Marriage:   
Death:   Feb 16, 1913 
Buried  
Parents:   JP Aylesworth and Susan Emily Georgia 
Spouse:  Ruth Hicks Gebauer 

Ralph Lee Aylesworth 
Born in Oshkosh, Winnebago, Wisconsin, USA  
on 30 Mar 1911-1982 



Ruth Hicks Gebauer 
1892 - 1985 

Ruth Gebauer was  born in Colorado, USA in Dec 1892.  She had one brother, Lester (1892) and two sisters, Ruth (1893) and Helen (1895). 
She passed away in 1985. 

RUTH HICKS GEBAUER   
  

Raymond Willard Aylesworth 
 

William Gebauer (1865- 1948) 

Hulda Fahser  (1868-1958) 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  1892 in Colorado 
Marriage:   
Death:   1985 
Buried  
Parents:   William Gebauer and Hulda Fahser 
Spouse:  Raymond Willard Aylesworth 

Ralph Lee Aylesworth 
Born in Oshkosh, Winnebago, Wisconsin, USA  
on 30 Mar 1911-1982 



Ralph Lee Aylesworth 
1911 - 1982 

Ralph Lee Aylesworth was born in Oshkosh, Winnebago, Wisconsin, USA on 30 Mar 1911-1982 
 

RALPH LEE AYLESWORTH   
  

Marion Kreigenow Gloss   
(Nov 19. 1912-Jun 30, 2005) 

buried in Shirland Cemetary in Winnebago County, IL 
 

Raymond Willard Aylesworth 

Ruth Hicks Gebauer 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  1911 in Oshkosh, Winnebago, WI 
Marriage:   
Death:   1982 
Buried  
Parents:   Raymond W. Aylesworth and Ruth Hicks Gebauer 
Spouse:  Marion Kraigenow Gloss (1912-2005) 

Preston Aylesworth 
Virginia “Ginnie” Aylesworth (1937) 
Bradford Aylesworth 



Virginia “Ginnie” Ruth Aylesworth 
1937 -  

Ginnie Aylesworth was born in Providence, RI on Jun 23, 1937.  She married Dale Warner Christopherson in 1959 in South Beloit, IL.  
They had four children. 
 

VIRGINIA “Ginnie”  AYLESWORTH   
  

Dale Warner Christopherson 
(1935 - ) 

 

Ralph LeeAylesworth 

Marion Gloss 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  1937 in Providence, RI 
Marriage:  1959 
Death:    
Buried  
Parents:   Ralph Lee Aylesworth and Marion Gloss 
Spouse:  Dale Warner Christopherson (1935) 

James Dale Christopherson (1962) 
David Randall Christopherson (1964) 
Steven Lee Christopherson (1966) 
Jeffrey Scott Christopherson (1966) 



Jeffrey Scott Christopherson 
1966 -  

Jeff Christopherson was born Jul 7, 1966 in Rochelle, IL.  He has a twin Steve.  He married Indu Prabha Sirimanne Jun 19, 1992 in 
Rochelle, IL.  Indu emigrated from Sri Lanka.  They had three children. 
 

JEFF CHRISTOPHERSON   
  

Indu Sirimanne 
(1962 - ) 

 

Dale Warner Christopherson 

Ginnie Ruth Christopherson 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  Jul 7, 1966 in Rochelle, IL 
Marriage:  1992 
Death:    
Buried  
Parents:   Dale Christopherson and Ginnie Aylesworth 
Spouse:  Indu Prabha Sirimanne 

Rachel Isuri Christopherson (March 28, 1994) 
Matthew Charith Christopherson (Aug 23, 1996) 
Peter Subash Christopherson (May 23, 2003) 
 



Dale Warner Christopherson 
1935 -  

Dale Christopherson was born May 1935 in South Beloit, IL.  He has one sister, Faith Elaine Rhodes.  He married Ginnie Aylesworth 
in 1959.     They had four children. 
 

DALE WARNER  CHRISTOPHERSON   
  

Ginnie Aylesworth 
(1937- ) 

 

Warner Soren Christopherson 

Edna Bessie Sloggy (1902-1939) 
Edna Pflaum 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  May 1935 
Marriage:  1959 
Death:    
Buried  
Parents:   Warner Soren Christopherson and Edna Sloggy 
Spouse:  Ginnie Aylesworth 

James Dale Christopherson (1962) 
David Randall Christopherson (1964) 
Steven Lee Christopherson (1966) 
Jeffrey Scott Christopherson (1966) 



Warner Soren Christopherson 
1906 - 2003  

Warner Christopherson was born on April 13, 1906 in Portage, Columbia, WI.  He had six siblings (Oscar Chester (1905-2001), 
Emma Elizabeth (1907-1996), Arthur Henry (1908-1992), Helen A (1912- ), Dorothy (1913-1913), Elsie Leone (1916-2005).  He 
married Edna Sloggy.     They had two+ children. 
 

WARNER SOREN  CHRISTOPHERSON   
  

Edna Bessie Sloggy 
Edna Pflaum 

Soren Christopherson (1877-1925) 

Ingeborg Christensen (1881-1925) 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth: April 13, 1906  in Portgage, WI 
Marriage:  Jun 26, 1929 
Death:   2003 
Buried   Spicer Cemetary, Portgage, Columbia County, WI 
Parents:   Soren Christopherson and Ingeborg Christiansen 
Spouse:  Edna B. Sloggy (1902-1939)  
remarried Edna Mary Pfluam (March 26, 1905 - Dec 15, 1993) 

Death of Infant Daughter (Oct 12, 1925) 
Faith Elaine Aylesworth 
Dale Warner Christopherson 



Edna B. Sloggy 
1902 - 1939  

Edna Bessie Sloggy was born in 1902 in (Darien, Walworth)Wisconsin.    She married Warner Soren Christopherson on June 26, 
1929.     They had two+ children. 
 

EDNA BESSIE SLOGGY   
  

Warner Soren Christopherson 

Rufus Millard Sloggy (1856-1945) 

Louise “Lizzie” Boldt (1873-1950) 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth: April 13, 1906  in Portgage, WI 
Marriage:  Jun 26, 1929 
Death:   1939 
Buried   Spicer Cemetary, Portgage, Columbia County, WI 
Parents:   Rufus Sloggy and Lizzie Boldt 
Spouse:  Warner Soren Christopherson 

Death of Infant Daughter (Oct 12, 1925) 
Faith Elaine Aylesworth 
Dale Warner Christopherson 



Edna Mary Pflaum 
1905 - 1993  

Edna Mary Pflaum was born on March 26, 1905 in (Delavan, Walworth)Wisconsin.    She married Warner Soren Christopherson on 
April 22, 1943 in Beloit, Rock, WI.     They raised two children together.  Edna had five siblings:  Wlsie Louise Pflaum (1901-1989), 
Erna B. Plaum (1903-1994), Milton R Pflaum (1908-1973), John L Pflaum (1911-1971) and Glenn Lyle Pflaum (1917-1941). 
 

EDNA  MARY PFLAUM   
  

Warner Soren Christopherson 

John C. Pflaum (1869-1944) 

Amelia Sieber (1873-1955) 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth: March 26, 1905  Delavan, Walworth, WI 
Marriage:  Apr 22, 1943  Beloit, Rock, WI 
Death:   1993 (suffered from Alzheimer’s disease) 
Buried   Spicer Cemetary, Portgage, Columbia County, WI 
Parents:   John C. Pflaum and Amelia Sieber 
Spouse:  Warner Soren Christopherson 

Faith Elaine Aylesworth 
Dale Warner Christopherson 



John C.  Pflaum 
1869 - 1944  

John C. Pflaum was born on March 11, 1869 in Illinois.    He married Amelia Sieber on April 20, 1899 in Elgin, Kane County, Illinois.     
They raised six children together.:  Elsie Louise Pflaum (1901-1989), Erna B. fPlaum (1903-1994), Edna Mary Pflaum (1905-1993), 
Milton R Pflaum (1908-1973), John L Pflaum (1911-1971) and Glenn Lyle Pflaum (1917-1941). 
 

JOHN C.  PFLAUM   
  

Amelia Sieber 
(1873-1955) 

Died Aug 31, 1955 Winnebago, IL 

Unknown 

Unknown 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth: March 11, 1869  Illinois 
Marriage:  Apr 20, 1899  Elgin, Kane County, Illinois 
Death:   Aug 25, 1944  Delavan, Walworth County, WI 
Buried    
Parents:   Both unknown 
Spouse:  Amelia Sieber (born ~1873 in Germany) 

Elsie Louise Pflaum (1901-1989) 
Erna B. Pflaum (1903-1994) 
Edna Mary Pflaum (1905-1993) 
Milton R. Pflaum (1908-1973) 
John L Pflaum (1911-1971) 
Glenn Lyle Pflaum (1917-1941) 



Florence B. Sloggy 
1898 - 1984  

Florence Sloggy was born in 1898 in (Darien, Walworth)Wisconsin.    She married Paul Mayer.     They had no children. 
 

FLORENCE B. SLOGGY   
  

Paul Mayer 

Rufus Millard Sloggy (1856-1945) 

Louise “Lizzie” Boldt (1873-1950) 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth: 1898  in WI 
Marriage:   
Death:   1984 
Buried   Spicer Cemetary, Portgage, Columbia County, WI ? 
Parents:   Rufus Sloggy and Lizzie Boldt 
Spouse:  Paul Mayer 

None 



Louise “Lizzie: Boldt 
1873 - 1950  

Louise “Lizzie” Boldt was born in 1873 in Columbia, Wisconsin.    She married Rufus Millard Sloggy in 1891.     They had five 
children:  Annie C (1891- ), Addison R (1893-1975), Jessie (1896- ), Florence B (1898-1984), Edna B (1902-1939).  Moved to Beloit, 
WI in 1935. 

LOUISE “LIZZIE” BOLDT   
  

Rufus Millard Sloggy 
(1856-1945) 

John Boldt (1838-1921) 

Augusta Tramb (1850-1923) 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth: 1873  in Columbus, Columbia, WI 
Marriage:  1891 
Death:   Aug 8, 1950 Columbia County, WI 
Buried   Spicer Cemetary, Portgage, Columbia County, WI 
Parents:   John Boldt and Augusta Tramb 
Spouse:  Rufus Millard Sloggy 

Annie C Sloggy (1891- ) 
Addison R Sloggy (1893-1975) 
Jessie Sloggy (1896- ) 
Florence B. Sloggy (1898- ) 
Edna B. Sloggy (1902-1939) 



John Boldt 
1838 Germany - ?  

John Boldt was born in 1838 in Germany.    He married Augusta Tramb.     They had one child:  Louise “Lizzie” Boldt (1873-1950).  
He died in 1921 (USA) and is buried in Pittsville, Wood County, WI. 

JOHN BOLDT   
  

Augusta Tramb 
(1850-1923) 

Unknown Father 

Unknown Mother 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth: 1838  in Germany 
Marriage:   
Death:   1921 USA 
Buried   Pittsville, Wood County, WI 
Parents:   Both unknown 
Spouse:  Augusta Tramb 

Louise “Lizzie” Boldt (1873-1950) 



Rufus Millard Sloggy 
1856 - 1945  

Rufus Millard Sloggy was born in Oct 1856 Arlington, Columbia, Wisconsin.    He married Louise Boldt in 1891.     They had five 
children:  Annie C (1891- ), Addison R (1893-1975), Jessie (1896- ), Florence B (1898-1984), Edna B (1902-1939).  Moved to Beloit, 
WI in 1935. 

RUFUS MILLARD SLOGGY   
  

Louise “Lizzie” Boldt 
(1873-1950) 

Henry William Sloggy (1825-1898) 

Martha Jane “Janie” Owen (1827-1893) 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth: Oct 1856  Arlington,  Columbia, WI 
Marriage:  1891 
Death:   1945 Columbia County, WI 
Buried   Spicer Cemetary, Portgage, Columbia County, WI 
Parents:   Henry William Sloggy and Martha Janie Owen 
Spouse:  Louise “Lizzie” Boldt 

Annie C Sloggy (1891- ) 
Addison R Sloggy (1893-1975) 
Jessie Sloggy (1896- ) 
Florence B. Sloggy (1898- ) 
Edna B. Sloggy (1902-1939) 



Henry William Sloggy 
1825 - 1898  

Henry William Sloggy was born in 1825 in Ohio.    He married Martha Jane “Janie” Owen in Columbia County, WI on Dec 4, 1855..     
They had three children:  Rufus Millard Sloggy (1856-1945), Marion Spencer “spencer” Sloggy (1859-1924), and Thomas Ervin 
Sloggy (1864-?).  He died Jan 7, 1898 Dekorra, Columbia, WI. 

HENRY WILLIAM SLOGGY   
  

Martha Jane “Janie” Owen 
(1827-1893) 

Unknown 

Unknown 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth: 1825  Ohio, USA 
Marriage:  Dec 4, 1855 Columbia County, WI 
Death:   Jan 7, 1898 Dekorra, Columbia County, WI 
Buried   Poynette, Columbia County, WI 
Parents:   Henry William Sloggy and Martha Janie Owen 
Spouse:  Louise “Lizzie” Boldt 

Rufus Millard Sloggy (1856-1945) 
Marion Spencer Sloggy (1859-1924) 
Thomas Ervin Sloggy (1864- ) 



Soren Christopherson 
1877 - 1925  

Soren Christopherson was born on Sep  17, 1877 in Hemmerland, Denmark.  He emigrated to the United States in 1898 and 
married Ingeborg Christensen (1881-1925) on Aug 20, 1904 in Columbia County, WI. He had six children (Oscar Chester (1905-
2001), Emma Elizabeth (1907-1996), Arthur Henry (1908-1992), Helen A (1912- ), Dorothy (1913-1913), Elsie Leone (1916-2005).    

SOREN  CHRISTOPHERSON   
  

Ingeborg Christensen 

Georg Christoph Wehrhahn 

Ane Elizabeth Heidelbach 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth: Sep 17, 1877 in Hemmerland, Denmark 
Marriage:  Aug 20, 1904 
Death:   1925 
Buried   Spicer Cemetary, Portgage, Columbia County, WI 
Parents:   George Christoph Wehrhahn (1835 - ) and Ane 
Elizabeth Heidelbach (1840 - ) 
Spouse:  Edna Sloggy (dies in 1939) remarried Edna Pfluam 

Oscar Chester (1905-2001) 
Warner Soren Christopherson (1906-2003) 
Emma Elizabeth (1907-1996) 
Arthur Henry (1908-1992) 
Helen A. (1912-  ) 
Dorothy (1913-1913) 
Elsie Leone (1916-2005) 



Ingeborg Christensen 
1881 - 1925  

Ingeborg Christensen  was born on Dec 19, 1881 in Ugilt, Nordjylland, Denmark.  She emigrated to the United States in 1903 and 
married Soren Christopherson on Aug 20, 1904 in Columbia County, WI. She had six children (Oscar Chester (1905-2001), Emma 
Elizabeth (1907-1996), Arthur Henry (1908-1992), Helen A (1912- ), Dorothy (1913-1913), Elsie Leone (1916-2005).    

INGEBORG CHRISTENSEN   
  

Soren Christopherson 

Unknown 

Unknown 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth: Dec 19, 1881 in Uglit, Nordjylland, Denmark 
Marriage:  Aug 20, 1904 
Death:   1925 
Buried   Spicer Cemetary, Portgage, Columbia County, WI 
Parents:   Unknown 
Spouse:  Soren Christopherson 

Oscar Chester (1905-2001) 
Warner Soren Christopherson (1906-2003) 
Emma Elizabeth (1907-1996) 
Arthur Henry (1908-1992) 
Helen A. (1912-  ) 
Dorothy (1913-1913) 
Elsie Leone (1916-2005) 



Ane Elisabeth Heidelbach 
1840 -   

  
Ane Elisabeth was born in Denmark.  She married Georg Christoph Wehrhahn in Taars, Hjorring, Denmark on Aug 14, 1859.  The 
had four children:  Henrick Frederick Wehrhahn /Christopherson(1860- ), Soren Christopherson (1877-1925), Christophers 
Christopherson, Carl Christopherson. 

ANE ELISABETH HEIDELBACH   
  

Georg Christoph Wehrhahn 

Georg Christoph Wehrhahn 

Ane Elizabeth Heidelbach 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  
Marriage:  Aug 14, 1859 Taars, Hjorring, Nordjylland, Denmark 
Death:   Denmark 
Buried    
Parents:    
Spouse:  Georg Christoph Wehrhahn 

Henrik Frederik Wehrhahn (1860) 
Soren Christopherson (1877-1925) 
Christopher Christopherson 
Carl Christopherson 



Georg Christoph Wehrhahn 
1835 -   

  
Georg Christoph Werhahn was born in Denmark ~1835.  He married Ane Elisabeth Heidelbach in Taars, Hjorring, Denmark on Aug 
14, 1859.  The had four children:  Henrick Frederick Wehrhahn /Christopherson(1860- ), Soren Christopherson (1877-1925), 
Christophers Christopherson, Carl Christopherson. 

GEORG CHRISTOPH WERHAHN   
  

Ane Elizabeth Heidelbach 

Unknown 

Unknown 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth: ~1835 (in Germany) 
Marriage:  Aug 14, 1859 Taars, Hjorring, Nordjylland, Denmark 
Death:   Denmark/Germany, World War I Casualty May 22, 1915 
Buried    
Parents:   Unknown 
Spouse:  Ane Elisabeth Heidelbach 

Henrik Frederik Wehrhahn (1860) 
Soren Christopherson (1877-1925) 
Christopher Christopherson 
Carl Christopherson 



Descendants of John Bandfield*(A) 
 
 
Generation No. 1 
 
1.  JOHN1 BANDFIELD*(A) was born 1578 in England, and died 1668 in England.  He married MARGARET ASQUITH*(A). 
 
Notes for JOHN BANDFIELD*(A): 
From: DorothyMix@aol.com  
             Date: Tue, 27 Oct 1998 15:41:45 EST 
             To: susanaustin@HOTMAIL.COM 
             Subject: Banfield 
             Dear Susan, 
        I have more information about the Banfield family but I won't guarantee that it is correct.  I copied most of it on 4 x 6 cards several years ago from a folder in the Dewitt 
Historical Society Museum in Ithaca, NY.  It was really a whole book of Banfield genealogy which some lady typed, but I don't know her name as she didn't put it on the 
information.  She listed several generations of  Bandfields in England.  The James Bandfield who came to America changed his name to Banfield after he served in the 
American Rev. War.  
 
I.  John Bandfield, b. 1578 in Eng., d. 1668 in Eng., m. Margaret Asquith. 
 
II.  James Bandfield, b. Jan. 3, 1601 in  Eng., m. Mary Markham. 
 
III.  Peter Bandfield, b. 1631 in Eng., m. Dorcas Leaming.   
 
IV.  Edward Bandfield, b. Feb. 15, 1663 in Eng., m. Eleanor Meredith. 
 
V.  Charles Bandfield, b. Mar. 5, 1703 in Eng., m. Sarah Evans. 
 
VI.  Sir James Bandfield, b.  Aug. 7, 1723 in Eng., m. Lady Eleanor Moore. 
 
VII.  James Banfield, b. May 1, 1747 in London, Eng., d. Feb 2, 1832, bur. in King Cemetery, Ithaca, NY, m. Tabitha Jones, b. May 2, 1765, d. Aug. 19, 1823. 
 
        I have some information on the descendants of Peter Banfield but probably you have more and it is more accurate than mine.  I have added a little of your information 
which I didn't have to my records.  My ancestor is Edward Banfield, Peter's brother. 
        Did you hear the story of James Bandfield and the Royal Goose?  According to the story, when James Bandfield was 12 years old he and his cousin, Francis King, and some 
other boys were shooting with slingshots at some geese on the King's royal grounds.  James accidentally killed a goose belonging to the King.  He knew that people had been 
beheaded for a lesser crime than killing a goose, so he decided to run away to get away from the wrath of the King and his parents.  He and his cousin got on a ship and came 
from England to America.  They had to work in the shipyard in Boston to pay their fares.   
        I hope this will help in your search for your Banfield ancestors.  If you would like any more of the information which I have, let me know. 
 
                                      Dorothy Mix 



Assize - a court that formerly sat at intervals in each county of England and Wales to administer the civil and 
criminal law. In 1972 the civil jurisdiction of assizes was transferred to the High Court, and the criminal jurisdiction 
to the Crown Court. 
 
Reprieve  
verb 
1.  cancel or postpone the punishment of (someone, especially someone condemned to death). 
"under the new regime, prisoners under sentence of death were reprieved" 
synonyms:  grant a stay of execution to, pardon, spare, grant an amnesty to,amnesty;  
More 
noun 
1.  a cancellation or postponement of a punishment. 
synonyms:  stay of execution, remission, pardon, amnesty; continuance "a last-minute reprieve" 

If James was 12 when came to America and worked 4.5 years as indentured servant he  
would be 
~17 years old.  1747 + 17 is 1764:  Crime occurred Dec 21, 1764 and trial Jan 15, 1765. 

His Revolutionary war pension request was filed in Maryland. 

Transportation papers. Here is a copy: following entry (Q/SG 1):  
 
15 January 1765 James Banfield Brought in December 21st. Committed by Ns. Tocker, esq. Chareged on the Oath 
of Jacob Hayman of the parish of Compton Greenfield in this county, yeoman, on a violent suspicion of breaking 
and entering his Dwelling-House and feloniously taking, stealing and carrying away the sum of Fifty pounds and 
upwards in moneys numbred the property of the said Jacob Hayman which he has confessed upon his 
examination." The Calendar for 16 April 1765 has an entry which reads: "James Banfield - Condemned at the last 
Assizes and Reprived". He was transported to Maryland. GLS1943@aol.com Georgia Whitson 

 

A yeoman was a social class in late medieval to early modern England. In early recorded uses, a yeoman was an attendant in a noble household; hence 
titles such as Yeoman of the Chamber, Yeoman of the Crown, Yeoman Usher, King's Yeoman, Yeomen Warders, Yeomen of the Guard 

EVIDENCE AGAINST GOOSE STORY 

Enlisted at Carroll Manor or Alexandria, Anne Arundell Co. Md. He served in the 6th Maryland Line during the American Revolution 

http://www.mdhs.org/findingaid/revolutionary-war-military-records-1776-1824-ms-1146 
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http://broadcast.lds.org/elearning/FHD/Community/Mid_Continent_Library/Colonia
l_Immigration/ColonialImmigrationBibliography_Foulk.pdf 

http://search.ancestry.com/search/group/usa_immigration Search immigration data base from England to US 

http://broadcast.lds.org/elearning/FHD/Community/Mid_Continent_Library/Colonial_Immigration/ColonialImmigrationBibliography_Foulk.pdf
http://broadcast.lds.org/elearning/FHD/Community/Mid_Continent_Library/Colonial_Immigration/ColonialImmigrationBibliography_Foulk.pdf
http://search.ancestry.com/search/group/usa_immigration


Coldham, Peter W. Complete Book of Emigrants in Bondage, 1614-1775. Baltimore: 
Genealogical Pub. Co., 1988. 













https://books.google.com/books?id=Rt0wAQAAMAAJ&pg=PA175&lpg=PA175&dq=James+Bandfield+assize&source=bl&ots=qVN-
HTX79H&sig=lwJpKIBUhZIepldY5xX8TrbI51w&hl=en&sa=X&ei=8fiuVLuGK8KTyAS5s4GwCQ&ved=0CCcQ6AEwAQ#v=onepage&q=James%20Bandfield%20assize&f=false 

https://books.google.com/books?id=Rt0wAQAAMAAJ&pg=PA175&lpg=PA175&dq=James+Bandfield+assize&source=bl&ots=qVN-HTX79H&sig=lwJpKIBUhZIepldY5xX8TrbI51w&hl=en&sa=X&ei=8fiuVLuGK8KTyAS5s4GwCQ&ved=0CCcQ6AEwAQ
https://books.google.com/books?id=Rt0wAQAAMAAJ&pg=PA175&lpg=PA175&dq=James+Bandfield+assize&source=bl&ots=qVN-HTX79H&sig=lwJpKIBUhZIepldY5xX8TrbI51w&hl=en&sa=X&ei=8fiuVLuGK8KTyAS5s4GwCQ&ved=0CCcQ6AEwAQ
https://books.google.com/books?id=Rt0wAQAAMAAJ&pg=PA175&lpg=PA175&dq=James+Bandfield+assize&source=bl&ots=qVN-HTX79H&sig=lwJpKIBUhZIepldY5xX8TrbI51w&hl=en&sa=X&ei=8fiuVLuGK8KTyAS5s4GwCQ&ved=0CCcQ6AEwAQ
https://books.google.com/books?id=Rt0wAQAAMAAJ&pg=PA175&lpg=PA175&dq=James+Bandfield+assize&source=bl&ots=qVN-HTX79H&sig=lwJpKIBUhZIepldY5xX8TrbI51w&hl=en&sa=X&ei=8fiuVLuGK8KTyAS5s4GwCQ&ved=0CCcQ6AEwAQ
https://books.google.com/books?id=Rt0wAQAAMAAJ&pg=PA175&lpg=PA175&dq=James+Bandfield+assize&source=bl&ots=qVN-HTX79H&sig=lwJpKIBUhZIepldY5xX8TrbI51w&hl=en&sa=X&ei=8fiuVLuGK8KTyAS5s4GwCQ&ved=0CCcQ6AEwAQ


https://books.google.com/books?id=omgZAQAAIAAJ&pg=PA147&lpg=PA147&dq=James+Bandfield+assize&source=bl&ots=BUDFsE0HAw&sig=-
XjbPJ0QaexLINmYZCJUePE2vXo&hl=en&sa=X&ei=8fiuVLuGK8KTyAS5s4GwCQ&ved=0CE4Q6AEwCQ#v=onepage&q=James%20Bandfield%20assize&f=false 

http://www.convictrecords.com.au/convicts/banfield/charles/66440 

Convict Record for Charles Banfield 

https://books.google.com/books?id=omgZAQAAIAAJ&pg=PA147&lpg=PA147&dq=James+Bandfield+assize&source=bl&ots=BUDFsE0HAw&sig=-XjbPJ0QaexLINmYZCJUePE2vXo&hl=en&sa=X&ei=8fiuVLuGK8KTyAS5s4GwCQ&ved=0CE4Q6AEwCQ
https://books.google.com/books?id=omgZAQAAIAAJ&pg=PA147&lpg=PA147&dq=James+Bandfield+assize&source=bl&ots=BUDFsE0HAw&sig=-XjbPJ0QaexLINmYZCJUePE2vXo&hl=en&sa=X&ei=8fiuVLuGK8KTyAS5s4GwCQ&ved=0CE4Q6AEwCQ
https://books.google.com/books?id=omgZAQAAIAAJ&pg=PA147&lpg=PA147&dq=James+Bandfield+assize&source=bl&ots=BUDFsE0HAw&sig=-XjbPJ0QaexLINmYZCJUePE2vXo&hl=en&sa=X&ei=8fiuVLuGK8KTyAS5s4GwCQ&ved=0CE4Q6AEwCQ
https://books.google.com/books?id=omgZAQAAIAAJ&pg=PA147&lpg=PA147&dq=James+Bandfield+assize&source=bl&ots=BUDFsE0HAw&sig=-XjbPJ0QaexLINmYZCJUePE2vXo&hl=en&sa=X&ei=8fiuVLuGK8KTyAS5s4GwCQ&ved=0CE4Q6AEwCQ
http://www.convictrecords.com.au/convicts/banfield/charles/66440


The 6th Maryland Regiment was  organized on 27 March 1776 composed of eight companies of volunteers from Prince Georges, 
Queen Anne's, Frederick, Cecil, Harford, and Anne Arundel counties in the colony of Maryland. 
 
 
Recruitment Areas 
It was authorized on 16 September 1776 for service with the Continental Army and was assigned to the Main Army on 27 December 
1776. On 22 May 1777 the regiment was assigned to the 2d Maryland Brigade. It was re-organized to nine companies on 12 May 
1779. The 2d Maryland Brigade was re-assigned to the Southern Department on 5 April 1780. The regiment would see action during 
the Battle of Brandywine, Battle of Germantown, Battle of Monmouth, Battle of Camden and the Battle of Guilford Court House. 
The regiment was disbanded on 1 January 1783 at Annapolis, Maryland. 
 
Resources[edit] 
Wright, Richard K. (1983). "Lineage". The Continental Army. United States Army Center of Military History. CMH Pub 60-4. Retrieved 24 May 2006. 
External links[edit] 
"The Revolutionary War American Units". Retrieved 24 May 2006. 
Bibliography of the Continental Army in Maryland compiled by the United States Army Center of Military History 

https://archive.org/details/archivesofmaryla18brow 

https://archive.org/details/archivesofmaryla18brow


Author: Browne, William Hand, 1828-1912, ed; Hall, Clayton 
Colman, 1847-1916, ed; Steiner, Bernard Christian, 1867- 
ed; Maryland Historical Society; Maryland State Archives 
Volume: v.18 
Subject: Archives 
Publisher: Baltimore, Maryland Historical Society 
Language: English 
Call number: 31735060394271 
Digitizing sponsor: University of Pittsburgh Library System 
Book contributor: University of Pittsburgh Library System 
Collection: university_pittsburgh; americana 
Notes: Due to the age and poor quality of binding of this 
book, some pages are skewed. 
 
Full catalog record: MARCXML 
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https://archive.org/stream/archivesofmaryla18brow#page/186/mode/1up 

James Banfield Revolutionary Service 

https://archive.org/stream/archivesofmaryla18brow




https://archive.org/stream/archivesofmaryla18brow#page/186/mode/1up 

Francis King Revolutionary Service 

https://archive.org/stream/archivesofmaryla18brow




Revolutionary War Service for James Banfield and Francis King 

James Banfield 
     Joined Maryland Troops:  Sixth Regiment June 1778 
 Enlisted:  Dec. 28, 1776 
 Discharged:  Dec 28, 1779 
 Rank:  do 

Francis King 
     Joined Maryland Troops:  Sixth Regiment 
 Enlisted:  Feb 26, 1777 
   Corporal:  April 10, 1779 
 Discharged:  Jan 1, 1780 
  

16 April 1765 has an entry which reads: "James 
Banfield - Condemned at the last Assizes and 
Reprived". He was transported to Maryland 

http://nytompki.org/Genie/king_f.htm 

Descendants of Francis King 

I would like to find his minuteman service record –  
four years before his enlistment.  What state did he  
live in and where did he do his servitude for his  
stowaway trip from England? 

http://nytompki.org/Genie/king_f.htm








https://archive.org/stream/arthuraylsworthh00ayls#page/n149/mode/1up 

(1) Arthur Aylesworth married Mary Brown 

(2) Robert Aylesworth married Ann Davis 

(3) Robert Aylesworth married Susanna Reynolds   

(4) Joseph Aylesworth married Freelove Cowes  (or Coy) 

(5) John Aylesworth married  Polly Cronk   
 

(6) John Aylesworth married Mary Ann Bowdish  

(7) Julius P (JP) Aylesworth married Susan Emily Georgia  

(8) Raymond Willard Aylesworth married Ruth Hicks Gebauer  

(9) Ralph Lee Aylesworth married Marion Kraigenow Gloss 

(10) Virginia Ruth Aylesworth married Dale Christopherson 

(11) Jeff Christopherson married Indu Prabha Sirimanne 

(12) Children Rachel, Matthew and Peter Christopherson 

Thomas Browne (1535-1600) and Elizabeth Lettyle (1540-1630) 

0 Arthur Broune Brown (1570-1646) and Mary Dorothy Alchurch (1579-1650) 

1 Chad BROWN b: 1604  Buckinghamshire England d: 2 Sep 1650 Providence RI 

+ Elizabeth SHARPAROWE b: Abt 1604 d: Bef 31 Dec 1672  

          2 John BROWN b: Abt 1628 d: 11 Sep 1677  

          + Mary HOLMES b: Abt 1632 d: Aft 1690  

 3 Mary BROWN(E) b: 2 May 1659 d: 13 Sep 1726  

 + Arthur AYLESWORTH b: Abt 1653 d: 9 Nov 1725  

  4 Robert AYLESWORTH b: Abt 1682  

  + Ann DAVIS  

They lived in North Kingston, and there daughter was Helen Gloss mDuffy who was married to Charles Duffy. 
Helen was a daughter ogfMartha Gloss (Kraigenow) .  Grandma A & Helen Gloss were raised as sisters by them. 
 

https://archive.org/stream/arthuraylsworthh00ayls
http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=GET&db=francescha&id=I94613
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AMERICAN TRADITIONS. 
————o—————. 
 [Note: Spelling is as originally recorded]  
BESIDES Arthur Aylworth, or North Kingstown R. 1., there 
are early traces of but few persons of the name on this side 
of the Atlantic. 
   Robert Aleworth, Pemaquid, 1681.  [Farmer's Register.] 
   Francis Aleworth, Dorchester, freeman, May 15, 1631, was chosen 
lieutenant at a court of Assistants, [Prince ii., Annals 32], but returned 
to England in March, 1632.  At the court in March, 1631, another man 
with this surname was ordered to go " as unmeet to inhabit here." [See 
Farmer's Reg. and Savage's Gen. Dict.] 
   Ffrancis Aleworth took the freeman's oath in Boston, May 14, 1634. 
[New Eng. Hist. and Gen. Reg.] 
   Edward Aleworth (or Aldworth), aged 13, embarked on the ship 
Freelove in London for Bormoodcs. June 10, 1635. Elizabeth Ald- 
worth. aged 15, embarked the next year in London for the same destin- 
ation. where Bartho Aldsworth owned a plantation and slaves, about 
1680. 
   This name is found in the States.  Alfred Aldsworth, who, at 
the time of his death, resided in Williamsburg, and was engaged in 
mercantile business. mar. June, 1835. Eliza Van Brunt, b. Feb.26, 
1831, d. July 5.1851.  Their children were, Albert Van B. Aldsworth, 
Eliza Ann, William Henry, Matilda, and Alfred.  We have already 
seen that there was a family seat in Gloucestershire, Eng.. spelled 
Aldesworth.   This fact raises a presumption that the Aldsworths origi- 
nated there. 
   Jeremiah Ellsworth, Rowley, 1650. m. 2 Dec. 1657. Mary, widow of 
Hugh Smith, and died 6 May, 1704. [Savage' Gen. Dict.] 
   Christopher Elsworth, New York, as early as 1653.  Eldest child 
born 1655. 
   Thomas E. Alesworth. b Sept. 22, 1800, mar. April 18. 1822, Mar- 
garet Gibson, in Cumberland Co. , Pa.  His parentange is unknown to 
his descendants.  One account is that his father emigrated from Eng- 
land, remained in this country, near Philadelphia. several years, where 
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Thomas E. was born, and then returned to England with all his family 
excepting Thomas E. [Wm. B. Butler.]  Another statement is that 
Thomas E. Alesworth went to Cumberland Co, Pa., from some part of 
the State of New York. [Josiah F. Ellsworth.]  Thomas E. Alesworth 
was a local preacher in the M. E. Church, and died July 31, 1832. 
Margaret Gibson was dau. of John and Margaret (Reynolds) Gibson, of 
Franklin Co., Pa.  Their family consisted of five children : 
 
     Elizabeth M , b. April 17 , 1823, m. March 3, 1842, James E. Coan, 
                  res. Carlisle, Pa. 
     John Wesley, b. March 16, 1825, (bachelor), P. 0., Slacks Canyon, 
                 Cal. 
     Josiah F., b. July 18,1827, m. ——, dw. Williamsburg, Pa. 
     Charles Brewster, b. July 17, 1829, m. July 29,1851, Rebecca Wil- 
                 son, res. Johnstown, Pa. r 
     Harriet, b. July 26,1831, d. :Nov. 2, 1854, Ottumwa, Iowa. 
 
   After his death, his widow married John M. Butler, who died March 
3, 1874. 
   Charles B. Alesworth remembers that his mother told him that his 
father lived in or near Philadelphia, and that his ancestors were 
English. 
   John W. Alesworth says his father was a carpenter by trade, but that 
he never followed it for a business; that he was a school teacher at the 
time of his marriage; that he was also a Methodist preacher for a time, 
and a Presbyterian as to doctrinal preferences; that he thinks he with- 
drew from the Baltimore Conference and only preached occasionally 
while engaged in the saw-mill business. 
   he descendants of Arthur Aylworth may never learn the trans- 
Atlantic family history of their ancestor.  At present they have no pos- 
itive information respecting his English home. They desire, however, 
no doubt to learn the known and also the probable facts of his history. 
Keeping as far as possible from theories, purely speculative, the account 
presented in these pages has been prepared under the indulgence of a 
faint hope that something may yet be ascertained that will determine 
his English ancestry.  
   Arthur Aylworth was living in the Narragansett country July 29, 
1679.  He wrote his name as here given.  The surname has been 
brought down to the present time in this form, which form was not 
uncommon in England at the date here given. 
   The Register states that he was a Welshman, born in England. 
Traditions respecting the matter are, as usual. somewhat conflicting. 
One says he was of Welsh descent; another that he was of English an- 
cestry ; another that he came from England near the border of Wales ; 
another that he came from Monmouthshire, while from many sources 
we are told he came from the west of England. 
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   Abel Aylsworth, of Arlington, Vt., was born in West Greenwich, R. 
I., in 1745, where he remained until he was about thirty years of age. 
He died in 1830, in his 86th year. The following statement made by 
him in 1824 was committed to writing at the time by Judiah, son of 
Frederick : 
   Arthur Aylsworth lived with narrator's father, and died at his house 
in West Greenwich, R. I., in July, 1760; he was narrator's grandfather, 
and died when he was 76 years old.  Narrator was named Abel by 
his grandmother, called Aunt Mary, the wife of Arthur, and was so 
named for her brother, Abel Franklin, the uncle of Benjamin Franklin. 
[Note: This statement was proven false. The website editor] 
   The brothers of Arthur Aylsworth were : 
 
Robert, who lived at Exeter, south of West Greenwich. 
John, lived in same town and .died at his son-in-law's house, J. 
            Rathbun. , 
Judiah, lived in Scituate, R. I. 
Philip, lived at Quid Nesick Neck 
   Children of Arthur Aylsworth and Mary Franklin : 
Philip, small man. 
David, tall man, full six feet. 
James. 
John. 
Judiah, short, thick-set man. 
Freelove, tall, spare, married Tenant. 
Austis, tall, very fleshy, married Colvin. 
Demis, married Phillips ; 2d husband Travis. 
Barbara, short, married Jonathan Hill. 



Aylesworth is one of the many new names that came to England following the 
Norman Conquest of 1066. 
The Aylesworth family lived in Warwickshire where they were first established as 
Lords of the Manor of Kineton. 
 
Anglo-Norman names tend to be marked by an enormous number of spelling 
variations.  This is largely due to the fact that Old and Middle English lacked any 
spelling rules when Norman French was introduced in the 11th century. 
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Warwickshire (  i/ˈwɒrɨkʃə/ or /ˈwɒrɨkʃɪər/) is a landlocked non-metropolitan county in the West Midlands 

region of England. The county town isWarwick, although the largest town is Nuneaton. The county is famous 

for being the birthplace of William Shakespeare and George Eliot. Commonly used abbreviations for the 

county are Warks or Warwicks. 

The county is divided into five districts of North Warwickshire, Nuneaton & 

Bedworth, Rugby, Warwick and Stratford-on-Avon. The current county boundaries were set in 1974 by 

the Local Government Act 1972. The historic county boundaries also included Coventry and Solihull, as well 

as much of Birmingham. 

http://upload.wikimedia.org/wikipedia/commons/8/88/En-warwickshire.ogg
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:En-warwickshire.ogg
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Help:IPA_for_English
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Help:IPA_for_English
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Help:IPA_for_English
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Help:IPA_for_English
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Help:IPA_for_English
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Help:IPA_for_English
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Help:IPA_for_English
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Help:IPA_for_English
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Landlocked
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Non-metropolitan_county
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Non-metropolitan_county
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Non-metropolitan_county
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/West_Midlands_(region)
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/West_Midlands_(region)
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/England
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/County_town
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Warwick
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Nuneaton
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/William_Shakespeare
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/George_Eliot
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/North_Warwickshire
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Nuneaton_and_Bedworth
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Nuneaton_and_Bedworth
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Nuneaton_and_Bedworth
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Nuneaton_and_Bedworth
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Rugby_(borough)
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Warwick_(district)
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Stratford-on-Avon_(district)
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Stratford-on-Avon_(district)
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Stratford-on-Avon_(district)
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Stratford-on-Avon_(district)
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Stratford-on-Avon_(district)
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Local_Government_Act_1972
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Historic_counties_of_England
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Coventry
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Metropolitan_Borough_of_Solihull
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Birmingham
http://upload.wikimedia.org/wikipedia/commons/8/88/En-warwickshire.ogg




Manors 
King Edgar in 969 granted 10 hides in Kineton to his thegn Alfwold and his assigns. (fn. 19) At the time of his death in 1066 Edward 
the Confessor was holding KINETON, called 'Quintone' in the Domesday Survey, and Wellesbourne as a manor and its berewick. The 
whole estate was assessed at only 3 hides, though there were 38 ploughteams there and 130 acres of meadow, as well as woodland. 
King William retained the estate in his own hand, (fn. 20) and it remained with the Crown until 1198, when King Richard gave it, then 
valued at £20, to his brother Count John. (fn. 21) In 1202 King John gave to Hugh de Hersy £12 of land in Kineton; (fn. 22) this was in 
exchange for land in Pillerton [q.v.] which the king had given to Hugh de Gournay and was to revert to the Crown if Hugh de Hersy 
recovered Pillerton by agreement or by suit of law. (fn. 23) Hugh in 1206 brought an action against Hugh de Gournay(fn. 24) and 
evidently recovered Pillerton, (fn. 25) so that Kineton reverted to King John, who in 1216 granted the manor to Stephen de Segrave 
to hold by fee farm of £12. (fn. 26) In 1220 Stephen had a grant of a market on Tuesdays for his manor of Kineton, (fn. 27) to which 
was added in 1228 a fair on the eve and day of SS. Peter and Paul. (fn. 28) 
Sir Stephen de Segrave died in 1241 (fn. 29) and was succeeded by his son Gilbert, whose son Nicholas forfeited Kineton for his 
opposition to Henry III. The manor was given to the king's son Edmund, who granted it to Ralph le Boteler in 1266 (fn. 30) but in the 
following year restored it to Nicholas, (fn. 31) Ralph being compensated with the promise of £400. (fn. 32) Nicholas Segrave was lord 
of the manor in 1279, when he had 4 carucates of land in demesne and 31 virgates held by sokemen, and had view of frankpledge, 
gallows, free warren, and other liberties.(fn. 33) The see farm rent of £12 from the manor was granted in 1303 to Queen 
Margaret (fn. 34) and in 1327 to Queen Isabelle. (fn. 35) John, Lord Segrave, the son of Nicholas, died in 1325 seised of the manor, 
the tenants of which included 8 'burgesses', (fn. 36) and his son Stephen died very shortly afterwards, leaving a young son John.(fn. 
37) This John died in 1353, having married Margaret, Countess (and later Duchess) of Norfolk, who survived him 46 years, and 
leaving a daughter Elizabeth, (fn. 38) born in 1338. (fn. 39) Elizabeth married John de Mowbray, who died in 1368 seised of the 
manor of GREAT KINGTON, (fn. 40) which is called 'Cheping Kington' in 1399 on the death of his second son, and eventual heir, 
Thomas, Duke of Norfolk. (fn. 41) The manor then descended in the Mowbray family until the main line became extinct with the 
death of Anne, Duchess of York, in 1481. (fn. 42) On the division of the estates between the descendants of the two daughters of 
Thomas Mowbray, 1st Duke of Norfolk, Kineton came to William, Marquess Berkeley and Earl Marshal, (fn. 43) who in 1490 settled 
the manor on himself and the heirs of his body, with remainder in default of such heirs to the king in tail male. (fn. 44) Accordingly, 
on the death of the Marquess without issue in 1492 the manor, then valued at £10, (fn. 45) passed to Henry VII. It remained with the 
Crown until Edward VI died without issue, when it returned to the right heir of the Marquess (the great-grandson of his brother) 
Henry, Lord Berkeley. (fn. 46) He sold the manor in 1575 to Francis Aylworth, (fn. 47) who was apparently already tenant of the 
estate. (fn. 48) Peter Aylworth, son of Francis, in 1617 sold the manor to Sir Fulk Greville, (fn. 49) whose descendants retained it 
until about 1806, when George, Earl Brooke and Warwick, sold it to John Peyto, Lord Willoughby de Broke, (fn. 50) in whose family it 
still remains. 

http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108 

http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108
http://www.british-history.ac.uk/vch/warks/vol5/pp103-108




h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.a

yl
es

w
o

rt
h

.n
et

/C
o

n
fi

d
en

ce
_f

am
ily

_D
W

T_
C

SS
/a

rt
h

u
r_

ay
le

sw
o

rt
h

_b
o

o
k/

1
8

8
7

_C
o

n
te

n
ts

.h
tm

 

CONTENTS.  

               (Page numbers shown in Purple in text) 

Title page,     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     I 

                Back of Title page, (reads)   -     -     -    II 

                            Printed by  

                 A. Crawford Green & Son 

                    22 Canal St. Providence 

Preface,  -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -   III 

Index of Names *      -     -     -     -     -     -     -    IX 

     (* Originally in the front of the book but      

     in the Reprint they were moved to page 497.) 

Different spellings of the Surname                         CXXXVI      

      

Introduction,         -     -     -     -     -     -     -     1 

A Register of the Aylsworth Family,     -     -     -     -     3 

Appendix  -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     7 

The Rhode Island Town Records     -     -     -     -     -    11 

The Family Surname,         -     -     -     -     -     -    15 

English Genealogies, Heraldic and Historical Notes, -     -    22 

American Traditions,  -     -     -     -     -     -     -    30 

Emigration from Rhode Island.     -     -     -     -     -    47 

First Generation,     -     -     -     -     -     -     -    36 

Second Generation,    -     -     -     -     -     -     -    41 

Third Generation,     -     -     -     -     -     -     -    48 

Fourth Generation,    -     -     -     -     -     -     -    69 

   Part   Two   -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -    85 

Fifth Generation,     -     -     -     -     -     -     -   107 

   Part Two     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -   127 

   Part Three   -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -   148 

   Part Four    -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -   177 

   Part Five    -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -   194 

Sixth Generation      -     -     -     -     -     -     -   212 

   Part Two     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -   238 

   Part Three   -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -   271 

   Part Four    -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -   303 

   Part Five    -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -   337 

Seventh Generation    -     -     -     -     -     -     -   355 

   Part Two     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -   373 

   Part Three   -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -   293 

   Part Four          -     -     -     -     -     -     -   409 

Eighth Generation     -     -     -     -     -     -     -   427 

Undetermined Genealogies,   -     -     -     -     -     -   436 

Author's Maternal Ancestry,  

   Part One     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -   456 

   Part Two     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -   477 

Corrections, (The were made here and in the Reprint)-     -   496 

 

*Index to Names was moved here in 1980 Reprint) (127 pages)   497 

 

  

 

http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/1887_Contents.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/gen_arthur.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/gen_arthur.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/1887_Preface.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/1887_index_of_names.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/1887_index_of_names.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/different_spellings_of_the_surna.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/different_spellings_of_the_surna.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/different_spellings_of_the_surna.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/Introduction_to_the_Register.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/Introduction_to_the_Register.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/A_Register_of_Ayl_Fam.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/A_Register_of_Ayl_Fam.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/A_Register_of_Ayl_Fam.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/A_Register_of_Ayl_Fam.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/1887_Appendix.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/RhodeIsland.html
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/RhodeIsland.html
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/surname.html
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/1887_English_Genealogies.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/1887_American_Traditions.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/1887_American_Traditions.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/Emigration_R_I.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen1.html
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen2.html
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen3.html
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen4_1.html
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen4_1.html
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen4_2.html
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen4_2.html
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen4_2.html
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen4_2.html
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen4_2.html
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen5_1.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen5_1.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen5_2.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen5_3.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen5_4.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen5_5.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen6_1.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen6_1.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen6_2.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen6_3.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen6_3.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen6_4.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen6_5.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen7_1.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen7_2.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen7_3.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen7_3.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen7_4.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen7_4.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen8.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/Undermined_Genealogies.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/Authors_Maternal_Ancestry_1.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/Authors_Maternal_Ancestry_1.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/Authors_Maternal_Ancestry_1.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/Authors_Maternal_Ancestry_1.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/Authors_Maternal_Ancestry_1.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/Authors_Maternal_Ancestry_1.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/Authors_Maternal_Ancestry_1.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/Authors_Maternal_Ancestry_2.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/Authors_Maternal_Ancestry_2.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/Authors_Maternal_Ancestry_2.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/Authors_Maternal_Ancestry_2.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/1887_Correction_page.htm
http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/1887_Correction_page.htm


Spelling variations include: Aylworth, 

Aylesworth, Ayleworth, Ailsworth, Alesworth, 

Aleworth, Ailworth, Hailworth and many more. 

 

First found in Warwickshire where they were 

anciently seated as Lords of the Manor of 

Kineton. Conjecturally they are descended 

from a Norman noble who occupied this manor 

at the time of the taking of the Domesday 

Book, a survey of England initiated by Duke 

William of Normandy after his conquest of 

England at Hastings in 1066 A.D. 

 

Some of the first settlers of this name or some 

of its variants were: William Alesworth who 

settled in Virginia in 1654; Edward Aleworth, 

settled in Somers Islands in 1635; Francis 

Aleworth settled in Salem Massachusetts in 

1630. 

 

 

    

Aylesworth English: habitational name from a 

place in Cambridgeshire named Ailsworth, 

from an Old English personal name Ægel + 

Old English worþ ‘enclosure’.  
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married 
Mary Brown 
1665-1726 
  

Robert Aylesworth  
 Born in Rhode Island, USA on 1685 – 1760.  
He passed away on 1760 in North Kingstown, Rhode Island, USA. 

 

married 
on May 20, 1708 

   

married 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

Arthur Aylesworth 
1653-1702 (1725) pg 5 

Ann Davis 
died Dec 8, 1761 
  

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/robert_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=343841 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/arthur_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=347278 

Joseph Aylesworth 
born 1750 
  

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/joseph_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=184247885 

Polly Cronk (may have used name Mary Aylesworth) 

Born in Massachusetts, USA on 1787 

married 
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/polly_zzzzz_records.ashx?pid=144476206   

John Sr. Aylesworth 
Born in Rhode Island, USA on 1781 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/john_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=193581715 

Mary Ann Bowdish 
Born in New York, USA on  1810-unknown 

married 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/mary_ann_zzzzz_records.ashx?pid=147860235 

  John Jr. Aylesworth 
Born in Rhode Island, USA on  1807-???? 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/john_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=191209232 

Susan Emily Georgia 
1863 -1909 (1904?)  

married 

Born in Emporium, Pennsylvania, USA on 1863 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/susan_e_georgia_records.ashx?pid=47901645 

Julies (JP) Preston Aylesworth 
Born in Pennsylvania, USA on 1845-???? 

Ralph Lee Aylesworth 
Born in Oshkosh, Winnebago, Wisconsin, USA  

on 30 Mar 1911-1982 

married Marion Kraigenow Gloss 
1912-2005 

Virginia Ruth Aylesworth 
Born in Providence, RI Jun 5, 1937- 

married 

9 

Raymond Willard Aylesworth 
Born in Line Mills, Mckean, Pennsylvania, USA  

on 7 May 1886 -1913 
He passed away on 16 Feb 1913   

married Ruth Hicks  Gebauer 
Born on 6 Dec .1892-1985 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/raymond_w_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=68267196 

Dale Warner Christopherson 
1935- 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/mary_brown_records.ashx?pid=348638 

http://www.aylesworth.net/Confidence_family_DWT_CSS/arthur_aylesworth_book/genealogygen1.html 

Robert Aylesworth born 1709 

Freelove Cowes  (or Coy) 
https://archive.org/stream/arthuraylsworthh00ayls#page/69/mode/1up 

10 

https://archive.org/stream/arthuraylsworthh00ayls#page/47/mode/1up 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/robert_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=343843 

married             Susanna Reynolds 

Generation 
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Thomas Browne 
1535 - 1600 

Thomas Browne was born in 1535  Beaconsfield, Buckinghamshire, England   He married Elizabeth Lettyle (1540-1630) . 
They had ___ children.  He died in 1600  Rotherham, Yorkshire, England. 

THOMAS  BROWNE   
  

Elizabeth Lettyle 
(1540-1630) 

 

Unknown 

Unknown 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  1535 in Beaconsfield, Buckinghamshire, England 
Marriage:   
Death:   1600 in Rotherham, Yorkshire, England 
Buried   England 
Parents:   Both unknown 
Spouse:  Elizabeth Lettyle 

Arthur Broune Brown  (1570-1646)   



Arthur Broune Brown 
1570 - 1646 

Arthur Broune  Brown was born in 1570  High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire, England   He married Mary Dorothy Alchurch (1579-1650) . 
They had ___ children.  He died on July 31,  1646 in St Andrew Holborn, London, England. 

ARTHUR BROUNE BROWN   
  

Mary Dorothy Alchurch 
1579 - 1650 

 

Thomas Browne (1535-1600) 

Elizabeth Lettlye (1540-1630) 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  1570 in High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire, England 
Marriage:   
Death:   July 31, 1646 in St Andrew Holborn, London, England 
Buried   London England 
Parents:   Thomas Browne and Elizabeth Lettlye 
Spouse:  Mary Dorothy Alchurch 

Rev Chad Brown  (1604-1650 )   



Rev Chad Brown 
1604 - 1650 

Rev Chad Brown was born in 1604  Buckinghamshire, England   He married Elizabeth Sharparowe (1604-1650) . 
They had ___ children. 

REV CHAD BROWN   
  

Elizabeth Sharparowe 
b ~1604d: Aft 1650 

 

Arthur Broune Brown (1570-1646) 

Mary Dorothy Alchurch (1579-1650) 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  1604 in Buckinghamshire, England 
Marriage:   
Death:   Sep 2, 1650  Providence, Rhode Island 
Buried  Providence, Rhode Island 
Parents:   Arthur Broune Brown and Mary Dorothy Alchurch 
Spouse:  Elizabeth Sharparowe 

John  Brown Sr.  (1626-1712 )   



John Brown Sr. 
1628 – 1677 
1626 - 1712 

John Brown was born ~1628 in  Rhode Island.   He married Mary Holmes . 
They had ___ children. 

JOHN BROWN   
  

Mary Holmes 
b ~1632 d: Aft 1690 

 

Chad Brown (bef 1605 d. Sep 2, 1650) 

Elizabeth Sharparowe b Abt 1604 d: Bef Dec 31, 1672 
                                                                    1650?)) 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  1628 in RI or 1626 England 
Marriage:   
Death:    
Buried  
Parents:   Chad Brown and Elizabeth Sharparowe 
Spouse:  Mary Holmes 

Mary Brown (1665-1726 )   



Robert Aylesworth 
1685 - 1760 

Robert Aylesworth was born in 1685 in  Rhode Island.   He married Ann Davis . 
They had ___ children. 

ROBERT AYLESWORTH   
  

Ann Davis 
 

Arthur Aylesworth (1653-1725) 

Mary Brown (1665-1726) 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  1685 in RI 
Marriage:   
Death:    
Buried  
Parents:   Arthur Aylesworth and Mary Brown 
Spouse:  Ann Davis 

Robert Aylesworth (1709 -  )   



Robert Aylesworth 
1709 - ???? 

Robert Aylesworth was born in 1709 in  Rhode Island.   He married Susanna Reynolds . 
They had ___ children. 

ROBERT AYLESWORTH   
  

Susanna Reynolds 
 

Robert Aylesworth (1685-1760) 

Ann Davis ( died Dec 8, 1761) 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  1709 in RI 
Marriage:   
Death:    
Buried  
Parents:   Robert Aylesworth and Ann Davis 
Spouse:  Susanna Reynolds 

Joseph Aylesworth (1750 -  )   



Joseph Aylesworth 
1750 - ???? 

Joseph Aylesworth was born in 1750 in  Rhode Island.   He married Freelove Cowes . 
They had ___ children. 

JOSEPH AYLESWORTH   
  

Freelove Cowes (Coy) 
 

Robert Aylesworth (1709) 

Susanna Reynolds (       ) 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  1750 in RI 
Marriage:   
Death:    
Buried  
Parents:   Robert Aylesworth and Susanna Reynolds 
Spouse:  Freelove Cowes (or Coy) 

John Jr. Aylesworth (1807 -  )   



John Jr. Aylesworth 
1807- ???? 

John Jr. Aylesworth was born in 1807 in  Rhode Island.   He married Mary Ann Bowdish . 
They had ___ children. 

Julius  “JP” Aylesworth   
  

Mary Ann Bowdish (1810-  ) 
Born in New York 

 

John Sr Aylesworth (1781 RI ) 

Polly Cronk (1787 MA) 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  1807 in RI 
Marriage:   
Death:    
Buried  
Parents:   John Sr. Aylesworth and Polly Cronk 
Spouse:  Mary Ann Bowdish 

Julius Preston “JP” Aylesworth (1847 -  )   



Joseph Julius “JP” Aylesworth 
1847 - ???? 

JP Aylesworth was born in May 1847 in  New York.   He married Susan Emily Georgia. 
They had four children. 

Julius  “JP” AYLESWORTH   
  

Susan Emily Georgia (1863-1909) 
 

John Jr. Aylesworth (1807 ) 

Mary Ann Bowdish (1810) 

Children                                                                                             Parents 

Birth:  1847 in New York 
Marriage:   
Death:    
Buried  
Parents:   John Jr. Aylesworth and Mary Ann Bowdish 
Spouse:  Susan Emily Georgia 

Raymond Willard Aylesworth 
Born in Line Mills, Mckean, Pennsylvania, USA  
on 7 May 1886 -1913 
He passed away on 16 Feb 1913 + 3 children 
Claud (1883), Arthur (1882), Emaline (1892)  



Sources 
 
Source S376 Homer Elhanan Aylsworth. Arthur Aylsworth and his descendents in America. Providence RI: 
Narragansett Historical Publishing Company, 1887. Open Library 
 
Source S377 The Settlers of the Beekman Patent, V. 1-8 (Online database: AmericanAncestors.org, New England 
Historic Genealogical Society, 2013), (Orig. Pub. by Frank J. Doherty, Pleasant Valley, NY. Frank J. Doherty, The 
Settlers of the Beekman Patent, Dutchess County, New York: An Historical and Genealogical Study of All the 18th 
Century Settlers in the Patent, ten volumes. 1990–2003). (Subscription required.) 
 
Source: S-2046909198 Title: Family Data Collection - Individual Records Author: Edmund West, comp. Publication: 
Online publication - Provo, UT, USA: Ancestry.com Operations Inc, 2000. Repository: #R-2138127636 
 
Source: S-2046987417 Title: Millennium File Author: Heritage Consulting Publication: Online publication - Provo, 
UT, USA: Ancestry.com Operations Inc, 2003.Original data - Heritage Consulting. The Millennium File. Salt Lake 
City, UT, USA: Heritage Consulting.Original data: Heritage Consulting. The Millennium File. Salt Lake City, UT, USA: 
Repository: #R-2138127636 
 
Source: S-2047058666 Title: U.S. and International Marriage Records, 1560-1900 Author: Yates Publishing 
Publication: Online publication - Provo, UT, USA: Ancestry.com Operations Inc, 2004. Repository: #R-2138127636 
 
Source: S-2047177890 Title: Ancestry Family Trees Publication: Online publication - Provo, UT, USA: Ancestry.com. 
Original data: Family Tree files submitted by Ancestry members. 
Text: http://trees.ancestry.com/pt/AMTCitationRedir.aspx?tid=16746257&pid=1890Repository: #R-2138127636 
 
 
↑ #S376 Page 36 
↑ #S376 Page 5 
↑ #S377 Vol. 2, Page 261 
↑ #S376 Page 5 
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http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgibin/igm.cgi?op=GET&db=francescha&id=I94622 

Arthur Aylesworth married Mary Brown(e) ~ 1653 in England 
Mary re-married ~ 1675 in Wales  
 
Father of Mary Brown  is John Brown b. ~1628 in England 
Mother of Mary Brown is Mary Holmes b ~ 1632 in Lancashire, England 

John Brown  married  Mary Holmes 
1628                               1632 

Arthur Aylesworth  married  Mary Brown 
                                  

Rev. Chaddus Brown  married  Elizabeth Sharparowe 
1605                               1604 

Chad BROWN b: Bef 1605 in High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire, England 

Elizabeth SHARPAROWE b: Abt 1604 in Melchbourne, Bedfordshire, England 

Rev. Chad Brown, immigrant ancestor and founder of the family, came from England in the ship Martin, which arrived in Boston, in the Massachusetts Colony, in 
July, 1638 

http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=DESC&db=francescha&id=I94613 
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1Thomas Browne (1535-1600) and Elizabeth Lettyle (1540-1630) 

           2 Arthur Broune Brown (1570-1646) and Mary Dorothy Alchurch (1579-1650 

 3 Chad BROWN b: Bef 1605 d: 2 Sep 1650  

 + Elizabeth SHARPAROWE b: Abt 1604 d: Bef 31 Dec 1672  

  4 John BROWN b: Abt 1628 d: 11 Sep 1677  

  + Mary HOLMES b: Abt 1632 d: Aft 1690  

   5 Mary BROWN(E) b: 2 May 1659 d: 13 Sep 1726  

   + Arthur AYLESWORTH b: Abt 1653 d: 9 Nov 1725  

    6 Robert AYLESWORTH b: Abt 1682  

    + Ann DAVIS  

    6 John AYLESWORTH b: Abt 1685  

    + Dorcas JONES  

    6 Arthur AYLESWORTH b: Abt 1685 d: Jul 1761  

    + Mary FRANKLIN b: Abt 1684 d: Abt 1758  

     7 Dimmis AYLESWORTH b: 22 Jan 1725 d: 22 Jul 1761  

     + Francis PHILLIPS b: Abt 1724 d: Abt 1788  

      8 John PHILLIPS b: 24 Dec 1751 d: 4 Sep 1846  

      + Mary CHAMBERLAIN b: 27 Jul 1745 d: 9 Nov 1815  

http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=DESC&db=francescha&id=I94613 

Two generations before Arthur Aylesworth (Mary Brown’s parents and grandparents) 

Two and a half centuries of history  
Brown was founded in 1764—the third college in New England and the seventh in Colonial America. Brown was 
the first Ivy League school to accept students from all religious affiliations, a testament to the spirit of openness 
that still typifies Brown today.  
 
Originally located in Warren, Rhode Island, and called the College of Rhode Island, Brown moved to its current 
spot on College Hill overlooking Providence in 1770 and was renamed in 1804 in recognition of a $5,000 gift 
from Nicholas Brown, a prominent Providence businessman and alumnus, Class of 1786. 
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http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=PED&db=francescha&id=I30640&style=TABLE 
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http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=PED&db=francescha&id=I30640&style=TABLE
http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=PED&db=francescha&id=I30640&style=TABLE


Donated money for Brown University 

http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-
bin/igm.cgi?op=AHN&db=francescha&id=I189990 

http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=AHN&db=francescha&id=I189990
http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=AHN&db=francescha&id=I189990
http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=AHN&db=francescha&id=I189990




•ID: I121405 

•Name: John BROWN 

•Given Name: John 

•Surname: Brown 

•Sex: M 

•Birth: Abt 1628 in England 

•Death: 11 Sep 1677 in Providence, Rhode Island, United States 

•_TAG9: 

•Event: Alt. Birth Abt 1630 Buckingham, England 

•Event: Alt. Birth Abt 1637 

•Event: Alt. Death Abt 1706 Providence, Providence, Rhode Island, United States 

 

 

 

 

Father: Chad BROWN b: Bef 1605 in High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire, England  

Mother: Elizabeth SHARPAROWE b: Abt 1604 in Melchbourne, Bedfordshire, England 

 

Marriage 1 Mary HOLMES b: Abt 1632 in Lancashire, England 

•Married: Abt 1658 in Providence, Providence, Rhode Island, United States 

Children 

1.   Mary BROWN(E) b: 2 May 1659 in Wales 

2.   Sarah BROWN b: 18 Mar 1662 in Providence, Rhode Island, United States 

3.   Martha BROWN b: Abt 1664 

4.   Obadiah BROWN b: Abt 1668 

5.   Deborah BROWN b: Abt 1669 in Providence, Providence, Rhode Island, United States 
 

http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=GET&db=francescha&id=I121405 

http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=GET&db=francescha&id=I94613
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http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=GET&db=francescha&id=I94622
http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=GET&db=francescha&id=I14570
http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=GET&db=francescha&id=I94620
http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=GET&db=francescha&id=I121367
http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=GET&db=francescha&id=I121525
http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=GET&db=francescha&id=I121405
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http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=GET&db=francescha&id=I121405


http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=GET&db=francescha&id=I94613 

Ancestry Hints for Chaddus BROWN 
 
    1 possible matches found on 
Ancestry.com 

ID: I94613 
Name: Chad BROWN 
Given Name: Chad 
Surname: Brown 
Prefix: Rev. 
Name: Chaddus BROWN 
Given Name: Chaddus 
Surname: Brown 
Sex: M 
Birth: Bef 1605 in High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire, England 
Death: 2 Sep 1650 in Providence, Rhode Island, United States 
_TAG9: 
Event: Alt. Birth Abt 1605 High Wycombe, , Buckinghamshire, England 
Event: Alt. Death Abt 1663 Providence, Rhode Island, United States 
                                                     
Marriage 1 Elizabeth SHARPAROWE b: Abt 1604 in Melchbourne, Bedfordshire, England 
Married: 11 Sep 1626 in High Wycombe, , Buckinghamshire, England 
Children 
   John BROWN b: Abt 1628 in England 
   Judah BROWN b: Abt 1632 
   Jeremiah BROWN b: Abt 1634 in High Wycombe, , Buckinghamshire, England 
   Daniel BROWN b: Abt 1638 in Providence, Providence, Rhode Island, United States 
   James BROWN b: Abt 1650 

http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=GET&db=francescha&id=I94613
http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=GET&db=francescha&id=I94613
http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=GET&db=francescha&id=I94613
http://www.ancestry.com/s39552/t16615/grid1044/rd.ashx?did=17&pidlist=7249-10565043
http://www.ancestry.com/s39552/t16615/grid1044/rd.ashx?did=17&pidlist=7249-10565043


•Note:Rev. Chad Brown, immigrant ancestor and founder of the family, came from England in the ship Martin, which arrived in Boston, in 

the Massachusetts Colony, in July, 1638. He brought with him his wife Elizabeth, son John, then eight years old, and perhaps younger 

children. A fellow passenger died on the voyage, and Chad Brown witnessed the will soon after his arrival. He did not remain long in the 

Massachusetts Colony, probably because of his religious views, but soon removed to Providence, where he became at once a leader and 

one of the most valued citizens of the colony. 

That same year, 1638, he and twelve others signed a compact relative to the government of the town. His work in settling the serious 

difficulties which had arisen between the original thirteen proprietors of Providence, and the later settlers, is thus referred to by Roger 

Williams: The truth is, Chad Browne, that wise and godly soul (now with God), with myself brought the remaining aftercomers and the      

first twelve to a oneness by arbitration. Chad Brown was soon afterward appointed in the capacity of surveyor on a committee to compile 

a list of the home lots of the first settlers of the Towne Street, and the meadows allotted to them . His own home lot fronted on Towne 

Streete, now South Main street and Market Square, with the southern boundary to the southward of College and South Main streets . The 

college grounds of Brown University now comprise a large portion of this lot. 

In 1640 Chad Brown served as member of a committee with others in regard to the disputed boundary between Providence and Pawtuxet. 

In the same year he, with Robert Cole, William Harris and John Warner, formed the committee of Providence Colony to report their first 

written form of government, which was adopted and continued in force until 1644, in which year Roger Williams returned from England 

with the first charter. Chad Brown was the first of the thirty-nine signers of this agreement. In 1642 Mr. Brown was formally ordained as 

the first settled pastor of the Baptist church of Providence. At this time, and for more than a half century afterward, the church had no 

meeting house, but met for worship in a grove or orchard, and in unpleasant weather in the houses of its members. Rev. Chad Brown 

remained at the head of his church until his death, which occurred about the year 1665. 

He seems to have been the first pastor of the First Baptist Church in Providence, the connection of Roger Williams having been of so brief 

duration, and of so informal a character, as to forbid that he should be recognized as its first pastor. The venerable John Howland says: On 

the question among the founders of Rhode Island College on what lot to place the building--University Hall--they decided on the present 

site because it was the home lot of Chad Brown, the first minister of the Baptist Church. Throughout his life in Rhode Island he was 

classed among those men of culture an ability who were chosen to represent the colony on official business. He was a saintly character, 

and his influence went far toward establishing and keeping peace among the early settlers. His remains, which were originally interred in a 

lot not far from where the court house, on the corner of College and Benefit streets, now stands, were removed in 1792 to the North 

Burying Ground. 

 

 

http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=GET&db=francescha&id=I94613 

•D: I94613 

•Name: Chad BROWN 

•Given Name: Chad 

•Surname: Brown 

•Prefix: Rev. 

•Name: Chaddus BROWN 

•Given Name: Chaddus 

•Surname: Brown 

•Sex: M 

•Birth: Bef 1605 in High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire, England 

•Death: 2 Sep 1650 in Providence, Rhode Island, United States 

http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=GET&db=francescha&id=I94613
http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=GET&db=francescha&id=I94613
http://wc.rootsweb.ancestry.com/cgi-bin/igm.cgi?op=GET&db=francescha&id=I94613


https://archive.org/stream/arthuraylsworthh00ayls#page/47/mode/1up 

(1) Arthur Aylesworth married Mary Brown 

(2) Robert Aylesworth married Ann Davis 

(3) Robert Aylesworth married Susanna Reynolds  

(4) Joseph Aylesworth married Freelove Cowes (or Freelove Coy) 

https://archive.org/stream/arthuraylsworthh00ayls




(1) Arthur Aylesworth married Mary Brown 

(2) Robert Aylesworth married Ann Davis 

(3) Robert Aylesworth married Susanna Reynolds   

(4) Joseph Aylesworth married Freelove Cowes 

https://archive.org/stream/arthuraylsworthh00ayls#page/69/mode/1up 

https://archive.org/stream/arthuraylsworthh00ayls


https://archive.org/stream/arthuraylsworthh00ayls#page/n151/mode/1up 

(1) Arthur Aylesworth married Mary Brown 

(2) Robert Aylesworth married Ann Davis 

(3) Robert Aylesworth married   

(4) Joseph Aylesworth married Freelove Cowes 

(5) John Aylesworth married  Polly Cronk   
 

https://archive.org/stream/arthuraylsworthh00ayls


https://archive.org/stream/arthuraylsworthh00ayls#page/109/mode/1up 

(1) Arthur Aylesworth married Mary Brown 

(2) Robert Aylesworth married Ann Davis 

(3) Robert Aylesworth married Susanna Reynolds   

(4) Joseph Aylesworth married Freelove Cowes 

(5) John Aylesworth married  Polly Cronk   
 

(6) John Aylesworth married Mary Ann Bowdish  

https://archive.org/stream/arthuraylsworthh00ayls


https://archive.org/stream/arthuraylsworthh00ayls#page/219/mode/1up 

https://archive.org/stream/arthuraylsworthh00ayls


http://records.ancestry.co.uk/arthur_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=347278 

Arthur Aylesworth 
Found 10 Records, 5 Photos and 99,262 Family Trees 
Born in Wales, England on 1653. Arthur married Mary Brown and had 9 children.  
He passed away on 1702  n N Kingstown, Washington, Rhode Island, USA. 
Family Members 
Parents 
Unavailable 
Unavailable 
Spouse(s) 
Children 
Mary Brown1665-1726 
Elizabeth Aylesworth1681-1764 
Martha Aylesworth1695-1737 
Robert Aylesworth1685-1760 
Arthur Aylesworth1681-1761 
Thomas Aylesworth1698-1719 
Philip Aylesworth1684-1694 
Katherine Aylesworth1685-Unknown 
Jediah Aylesworth1696-1773 
John Aylesworth1692-1771 

Arthur Aylesworth 
Born in Wales, England on 1653-1702 
He passed away on 1702in N Kingstown, Washington, Rhode Island, USA. 

Married Mary Brown 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/arthur_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=347278
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/mary_brown_records.ashx?pid=348638
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/mary_brown_records.ashx?pid=348638
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/mary_brown_records.ashx?pid=348638
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/mary_brown_records.ashx?pid=348638
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/mary_brown_records.ashx?pid=348638
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/elizabeth_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=346818
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/elizabeth_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=346818
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/elizabeth_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=346818
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/elizabeth_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=346818
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/martha_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=351236
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/martha_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=351236
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/martha_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=351236
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/martha_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=351236
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/robert_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=343841
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/robert_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=343841
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/robert_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=343841
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/robert_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=343841
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/arthur_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=355923
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/arthur_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=355923
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/arthur_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=355923
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/arthur_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=355923
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/thomas_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=354786
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/thomas_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=354786
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/thomas_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=354786
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/thomas_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=354786
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/philip_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=346451
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/philip_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=346451
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/philip_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=346451
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/philip_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=346451
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/katherine_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=355297
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/katherine_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=355297
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/katherine_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=355297
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/katherine_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=355297
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/jediah_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=350491
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/jediah_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=350491
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/jediah_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=350491
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/jediah_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=350491
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/jediah_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=350491
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/jediah_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=350491
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/john_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=136306112
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/john_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=136306112
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/john_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=136306112
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/john_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=136306112


Julius P Aylesworth 
Found 10 Records, 8 Photos and 99,262 Family Trees 
Born in Pennsylvania, USA on 1845 to John Aylesworth and Mary Ann Bowdish . Julius P married Susan E 
Georgia and had 4 children. Julius P married Maria L Georgia. 
Family Members 
Parents 
John Aylesworth1807-Unknown 
Mary Ann Bowdish1810-Unknown    
Spouse(s) 
Children 
Susan E Georgia1863-Unknown 
Claud M Aylesworth1882-Unknown 
A L Aylesworth1883-Unknown 
Raymond W Aylesworth1886-1913 
Emily M Aylesworth1891-Unknown 
Maria L Georgia1861-Unknown 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/julius_p_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=110660435 

Susan Emily Georgia 
1863 -1909 (1904?)  married 

Julies (JP) Preston Aylesworth 
Born in Pennsylvania, USA on 1845-~1938 

Born in Emporium, Pennsylvania, USA on 1863 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/susan_e_georgia_records.ashx?pid=47901645 

Mary Ann Bowdish 
Born in New York, USA on  1810-unknown 

married John Aylesworth 
Born in Rhode Island, USA on  1807-???? 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/john_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=191209232 http://records.ancestry.co.uk/mary_ann_zzzzz_records.ashx?pid=147860235 

Polly Cronk 
Born in Massachusetts, USA on 1787 

married John Aylesworth 
Born in Rhode Island, USA on 1782 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/john_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=193581715 http://records.ancestry.co.uk/polly_zzzzz_records.ashx?pid=144476206 

Joseph Aylesworth 
  

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/joseph_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=184247885 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/robert_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=343841 Robert Aylesworth 
 Born in Rhode Island, USA on 1685 to Arthur Aylesworth and Mary Brown. Robert married Ann Davis and had 7 children. He passed away on 1760 in North Kingstown, Rhode Island, USA. 

Freelove Cowes  (or Coy) married 
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Wales, England 

Welsh Flag 



The English Parliament consisted of the Monarch, the House of Lords and the ...  

(and a few villages) had acquired the right to elect MPs (Members of Parliament). ... 

 of 55 million; in 1600 there were 400 representing a population of 4 million.  

Mary Markham’s father  was a  
member of House of Lords. 
~1600 
Bristol Central: Griffin Markham?? 
Appears that Sir Griffin Markham  had no children but was  
banished and had his estates taken away for treason trying  

to overthrow the king. 



Griffin Markham 

From Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia 

Sir Griffin Markham (d. aft. 1644) was an English soldier. 

Life[edit] 

He was the son of Thomas Markham and Mary Griffin.[1] 

On 29 May 1592, he married Anne Roos.[2] He was knighted in 1594 after serving under the Earl of Essex at the siege 

of Rouen.[1] 

During the Nine Years War he commanded the cavalry under Sir Conyers Clifford, and his opportune arrival and counter-

charge after the defeat of the infantry at the Battle of Curlew Pass(1599) saved the army from complete disaster. His right 

arm was broken during the affray. 

Markham was banished from court for unknown reasons around 1593.[3] He later took part in the Bye Plot and 

subsequently the Main Plot, for which he was convicted (1603) and sentenced to death. However, he was reprieved from 

execution and exiled (1605).[4] His properties were given to his cousin, Sir John Harington. 

He spent the rest of his life in exile in Europe, acting as a spy for Robert Cecil. He joined the English regiment in the Low 

Countries; there he fell out with Sir Edmund Baynham, a conspirator in the Gunpowder Plot, and fought a bloody duel with 

him.[5] 

Notes[edit] 

1.^ Jump up to:a b Markham, p. 99 

2.Jump up^ Markham, p. 104 

3.Jump up^ Markham, p. 100 

4.Jump up^ Markham, p. 102 

5.Jump up^ Markham 1893. 

References[edit] 

•   Markham, Clements Robert (1893). "Markham, Griffin". In Lee, Sidney. Dictionary of National Biography 36. London: 

Smith, Elder & Co.* 

•Markham, David Frederick (1854). A history of the Markham family. J.B. Nichols. Retrieved 19 March 2009. 

 

life as a courtier under James I[edit] 
After the queen's death, Harington's fortunes faltered at the court of the new King, James I. He had stood surety for the debts of his cousin, Sir Griffin Markham, in 
the sum of £4000, when the latter had become involved in the Bye and Main Plots. Not able to meet his cousin's debts without selling his own lands, and unwilling to 
languish in gaol, he escaped custody in October 1603. However, James I had already recognized his loyalty and created him a Knight of the Bath and also granted him 
the properties forfeited upon Markham's exile. 
 
Towards the end of his life, Sir John Harington became the tutor to Henry Frederick, Prince of Wales. He annotated for him a copy of Francis Godwin's De praesulibus 
Angliae. Harington's grandson, John Chetwind later published these annotations in 1653, under the title of A Briefe View of the State of the Church. While tutoring 
the Prince, he also translated Regimen sanitatis Salernitanum (Health Regimen of the School of Salernum), a medieval collection of health tips, from Italian to English 
verse, published in 1607 in London at the John Holme and John press.[5] 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/John_Harington_(writer) 
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MARKHAM, SIR GRIFFIN (1564?–1644?), soldier and conspirator, born about 1564, was the eldest of the twelve sons of Thomas Markham of 
Ollerton, Nottinghamshire, and Kirby Bellars, Leicestershire, by Mary, the heiress of Ryce Griffin of Braybrooke and Dingley, Northamptonshire. 
He was a first cousin of Robert Markham of Cottam, the father of Francis and Gervase, who are separately noticed. Sir Griffin's father was high 
steward of Mansfield and standard-bearer to Queen Elizabeth's band of gentlemen pensioners. Some of his brothers gave great trouble to their 
father by becoming recusants. Robert, the second, went over to Rome in 1592. 
Griffin served as a volunteer under Sir Francis Vere in the Netherlands, and he was at the siege of Groningen in 1594. He was afterwards with 
the Earl of Essex before Rouen, when he received the honour of knighthood. For an offence which does not appear to be specified he was 
confined in the Gatehouse in 1696, and there are several letters from him at this time preserved at Hatfield. He was soon released. In 1697 he 
went to Spain, and returned with news of the sailing of a Spanish fleet. He seems to have been turbulent and restless. When the Earl of Essex 
was sent to Ireland in 1599, Markham served under him in command of all the cavalry in Connaught. Sir John Harington wrote of him as a 
soldier well acquainted with both the theory and practice of war. On the accession of James I, Markbam became connected with the conspiracy 
having for its object the accession of Arabella Stuart to the throne. He was apprehended in July 1603, at the same time as Sir Walter Raleigh, 
Lords Grey and Cobham, Watson a priest, and some others. The proclamation for his arrest described him as ' a man with a large broad face, of 
a bleak complexion, a big nose, and one of his hands maimed by a shot of a bullet.' The lawyers made out two branches of the plot, called t he ' 
Main ' and the ' Bye,' and there was much false swearing at the trial, which took place at Winchester in November. Markham was accused of 
having been concerned in the 'Bye' plot. He confessed that he had yielded to the persuasions of Watson, the priest. All the prisoners were 
convicted of high treason, Brooke and Watson were executed. On 9 Dec. Markham was brought out to a scaffold in front of Winchester Castle, 
but just as he was putting his head on the block he was ordered by the sheriff to rise, and was led back into the great hall of the castle. Lords 
Grey and Cobham were treated exactly in the same way. It was then proclaimed by the sheriff that the king had granted them their lives. On 
the 15th the prisoners were remanded to the Tower. Markham was banished, and his estates confiscated. He had married Anne, daughter of 
Peter Roos of Laxton, but had no children. He went to the Low Countries, where, in February 1609, he fought a duel with Sir Edmund Baynham 
'upon discourse about the Powder Plot,' In the autumn of that year Markham's wife opened communications with Cecil, in the hope of getting 
a pardon for her husband. In 1610 he was in communication with the English envoy Trumbull at Antwerp (WINWOOD, Memorials, iii. 142). 
Markham was in close correspondence with Beaulieu, the secretary to the English embassy at Paris, forwarding him information of various 
kinds, and in one of his letters he speaks of having visited several of the German courts. Markham was living in March 1643-4, when he wrote 
to the Marquis of Newcastle from Vienna, regretting that his age precluded him from fighting for Charles I (Cal. State Papers, Dom., 1644, pp. 
36, 45, 46, 64, and 86). Nothing further is known of him. His brother William assisted in the attempted escape of Lady Arabella Stuart from the 
Tower in 1611, and died in 1617. There is a pedigree belonging to the present writer, drawn for Markham by William Cam- den, the Clarenceux 
king of arms, on vellum, twelve feet long, with 165 shields of arms emblazoned on it. The latest date on this pedigee is 1617, and Camden died 
in 1623, so that the pedigree must have been drawn between those dates. The dates are referred to reigns of German emperors instead of 
English kings ; it was perhaps prepared to assist in gaining Markham an order of knighthood or other distinction at a German court. 
[There is an account of the trial in the State Trials, and references in the Calendar of State Papers (Domestic), 1603. Many references to the 
proceedings of Markham occur in the Cecil Correspondence at Hatfield, including Ave letters from Brussels in 1607-8-9, praying for a pardon, in 
Sir Dudley Carleton's Letters, and in the Lansdowne and Harleian Collections. The letters to Beaulieu from Düsseldorf, 1610-12-23, and one to 
the Duke of Buckingham from Ratisbon in 1623, are among the Lansdowne MSS. Markham's Pedigree is in Proc. Soc. Antiq. 17 Not. 1859.] 
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Constituency 
Dates 
NOTTINGHAM 
Oct. 1553 
NOTTINGHAM 
1559 
Family and Education 
b. by 1523, s. of Sir John Markham of Cotham, Notts. by 3rd w. Anne, da. and coh. of Sir John Strelley of Strelley, Notts.; bro. of William. m. by 1565, Mary, da. and 
h. of Sir Rice Griffin of Braybrooke and Dingley, Northants., 7s. 4da.; 7 other ch. d. inf.1 
Offices Held 
Gent. waiter to 2nd Earl of Rutland by 1549; bailiff, manor of Mansfield, Notts. Nov. 1550, Clipston, Notts. 1568; keeper, Lyndhurst and Normanswood within 
Sherwood forest Nov. 1550, Sherwood forest 1564; member, household of Princess Elizabeth by 1558; standard bearer of gent. pens. 1559-72; j.p.q. Notts. 1561-
91, steward, lordship of Newark, Notts. 2 Apr. 1568; sheriff, Notts. 1577-8; commr. to administer oath of supremacy 1592.2 
Biography 
On his father’s death in 1559 Thomas Markham inherited Ollerton, which he made his chief residence, and leases of Bothamsall and Elkesley manors in north 
Nottinghamshire; his marriage brought him considerable property at Chipping Warden in Northamptonshire; and he purchased the site of the priory of Kirby 
Bellars in Leicestershire, where he was to spend much of his time after he retired from court.3 
As a young man Markham fought in France and Scotland, witnessing the capture of Boulogne in 1544 and the sack of Haddington three years later. It was 
doubtless his father’s adherence to the Earl of Rutland which had obtained for him a place in the earl’s household and a combination of noble and paternal 
support which procured his election for Nottingham to Mary’s first Parliament. Both influences are also to be discerned in Markham’s conduct in the Commons: 
he was one of those who opposed the initial measures to restore Catholicism. His religion may have either deterred or helped to debar him from being re-elected 
under Mary, but with the accession of Elizabeth both he and his father resumed their seats.4 
Long afterwards Markham was to remind Elizabeth of his response to her summons when her sister lay dying. He was at Berwick in command of 300 footmen 
when he received a message from (Sir) Thomas Parry asking him to come with all possible speed to Brocket Hall, Hertfordshire, leaving his men under trustworthy 
captains; he did so at once, bringing with him the captains’ names and signatures ‘by which they vowed their dutiful forwardness to adventure their lives in her 
Majesty’s service with 10,000 men’. Happily, nothing of the kind was necessary, but Markham received the new Queen’s thanks and was promptly made a 
gentleman pensioner. He was to spend many years at court and to survive the troubles provoked by his wife’s and his son’s recusancy. He was buried at Ollerton 
on 8 Mar. 1607 and administration of his property was granted at York on 30 Apr. following.5 
Ref Volumes: 1509-1558 
Author: C. J. Black 
Notes 
1.Date of birth estimated from first reference. Vis. Notts. (Thoroton Soc. rec. ser. xiii), 21; Vis. Notts.(Harl. Soc. iv), 24-25; C. Brown, Newark, i. 41; C.R. 
Markham, Markham Memorials, i. 39, 87, 93, 98; NRA 5783, p. 97. 
2.HMC Rutland, i. 294; iv. 363; CPR, 1549-51, p. 210; 1563-6, pp. 73-74, 309, 319; 1566-9, pp. 127, 323;CSP Dom. Add. 1566-79, pp. 31, 49; HMC Middleton, 
160; HMC Hatfield, x. 328; LC2/4(3), p. 96; E179/69/84; E407/1/6, 7 ex inf. W. J. Tighe. 
3.PCC 50 Chaynay; N. Country Wills, ii (Surtees Soc. cxxi), 15-16; Markham, 87. 
4.HMC Shrewsbury and Talbot, i. 73-74; Bodl. e Museo 17. 
5.HMC Hatfield, iv. 189; CSP For. 1559-60, p. 600; Cal. Border Pprs. i. 393, 441; Markham, 128 seq.; York admon. act bk. 1607. 

MARKHAM, Thomas (by 1523-1607), of Ollerton, Notts. and Kirby Bellars, Leics. 
Published in The History of Parliament: the House of Commons 1509-1558, ed. S.T. Bindoff, 1982 
Available from Boydell and Brewer 
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John Bandfield 
1578 - 1668 married 

Margaret Asquith Bandfield 
1578 - 1663 

Hold your heads high and be proud of your ancestors’ history.   
Though no photos of these early ancestors in London, England, it is known that  
at least six of them were either knighted by a king, have coats of arms, or were  
members of parliament.  One was even a first cousin to a queen! 
 
The Bandfield family in America of pure English descent and have their lineage 
traced back to the year 1600, when Henry IV was King of England. 
 
At that time, JOHN BANDFIELD, b. 1578 d. 1668, was a soldier in the King’s Royal Army. 
For his faithfulness and valor, he was given an immense tract of land situated on the 
Thames River.  It included 3 noted castles which figured prominently during the wars 
that followed. 
 
JOHN BANDFIELD married MARGARET ASQUITH (she was 1st cousin to a  
Queen of England! – I’ve been unable to verify this claim)   
They had 3 children, JAMES (1601), George (1603) and Moses (1605). 

http://www.babcockancestry.com/SS2-o/p16830.htm http://www.babcockancestry.com/SS2-o/p16831.htm 
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James Bandfield 
1601 (1603) – 16?? 

married 
Mary Markham 
  

JAMES BANDFIELD, (son of John and Margaret), was born Jan 3, 1601.   
 
JAMES married MARY MARKHAM, whose father was a member of the House of Lords, 
being a nobleman.  Unable to find father…Griffin Markham was a member of the  
House of Lords but had no children. 
 
James and Mary had two children, PETER and Sarah. 

http://www.wikitree.com/wiki/Bandfield-8 

 

 

 
Peter Bandfield            (1631 - ) m. Dorcas Leaming 
Edward Bandfield            (February 15, 1662 - ) m. Eleanor Meredith 
Charles Bandfield            (March 5, 1702 - ) m. Sarah Evans 
Sir James /Banfield Bandfield           (August 7, 1723 - August 1772) m. Lady Eleanor Moore 
James Banfield Sr            (May 1, 1747 - February 2, 1832) 

http://www.wikitree.com/genealogy/Bandfield-Descendants-8 
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Peter Bandfield 
1631 -   married 

Dorcas Leaming 
  

PETER BANDFIELD, (son of James and Mary), was born in 1631.   
 
He married DORCAS LEAMING, who came from royalty.   
There is a Leaming Coat of Arms. 
 
Peter was also a member of English Parliament.   
 
They had five children:  Alicia, Frances, James, John, and EDWARD. 
Sons James and Edward were educated at Oxford. 
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Edward Bandfield 
1663 -   married 

Eleanor Meredith  

EDWARD BANDFIELD, (son of Peter and Dorcas), was born Feb 15 (or Feb 2), 1663.   
He married ELEANOR MEREDITH. 
 
They had five children:  Julia, John, James, CHARLES, and George Edward 
…who was a philosopher. 

Edward Bandfield 
Born about February 15, 1662 in England      
Son of Peter Bandfield and Dorcas Leaming 
[sibling(s) unknown] 
Husband of Eleanor Meredith — married [date 
unknown] [location unknown] 
Father of Charles Bandfield 
Died [date unknown] [location unknown] 

http://www.wikitree.com/wiki/Bandfield-7 

Birth: 
Date: 15 FEB 1662/63 
Place: England 
Imported only 15 FEB 1662 from Birth Date  
and marked as uncertain. 

http://www.wikitree.com/wiki/Meredith-441 
http://www.babcockancestry.com/SS2-o/p16930.htm 

http://www.babcockancestry.com/SS2-o/p16931.htm 
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Charles Bandfield 
1703 -   married 

Sarah Evans 

CHARLES BANDFIELD, (son of Edward and Eleanor), was born March 5, 1703. 
He married SARAH EVANS (who was of Welsh Royal birth…another Coat of Arms???) 
 
They had five children:  Eleanor, JAMES, Roger, Richard, ad Gwilyn. 

Charles Bandfield 
Born about March 5, 1702 in England map (or 1703) 
Son of Edward Bandfield and Eleanor Meredith 
[sibling(s) unknown] 
Husband of Sarah Evans — married [date unknown] [location 
unknown] 
Father of Sir James /Banfield Bandfield 
Died [date unknown] [location unknown] 

http://www.wikitree.com/wiki/Bandfield-6 

http://www.wikitree.com/wiki/Evans-3907 

http://www.babcockancestry.com/SS2-o/p16920.htm http://www.babcockancestry.com/SS2-o/p16829.htm 
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Sir James Bandfield 
1723 - 1772  married 

Eleanor Moore  

JAMES BANDFIELD, (son of Charles and Sarah), was born Aug 7, 1723. Sir James /Banfield Bandfield 
Born August 7, 1723 in England      
Son of Charles Bandfield and Sarah Evans 
[sibling(s) unknown] 
Husband of Lady Eleanor Moore — married [date unknown] [location unknown] 
Father of James Banfield Sr 

Died August 1772 in London, England      
He married ELEANOR MOORE. 
After her death he remarried.   
 
He had six children:  JAMES, John, and Moses, then Peter, Eleanor, and George. 
 
In early life, James, son of Charles, was a yeoman.   
In later life, a soldier in the King’s Army. 
For his military achievements and service, he was given the title  
“Sir James Bandfield of London”. 
 
He also was a member of English Parliament.  The Bandfield estate of his ancestors 
had descended from father to son, until Sir James Bandfield was a very wealthy gentleman. 
Taxes imposed on English property became burdensome, but at the time of the Civil War  
in America, these estates were still controlled by Bandfield families. 

http://www.wikitree.com/wiki/Bandfield-11 
http://www.wikitree.com/wiki/Moore-8141 

http://www.babcockancestry.com/SS2-o/p16918.htm 
http://www.babcockancestry.com/SS2-o/p16919.htm 
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James Bandfield 
1747 -   1832 married 

Tabitha Jones 
1765-1823 

JAMES BANDFIELD, (son of Sir James and Lady Eleanor), was born in England in 1747. 
 
When James was about 12, he was playing with his cousin, Francis King, and some 
other boys, on the royal grounds at the rear of the King’s palace, which adjoined the 
Bandfield property. 
 
The boys were having great sport with their sling shots, a common toy of that time, 
trying to scare some geese swimming idly in a small pond.  While showing his skill, 
James accidentally “slew” one of the “royal” geese!  James, knowing that the king 
(George II) had people beheaded for more trivial things, was badly frightened.  His 
first thought was to run away from the king’s wrath and parental punishment.  So with  
the cousin, Francis, who considered himself an accessory to the crime, the two 
young boys ran as fast as they could to the London Wharfs, where they found a large 
vessel about to sail. 
 
Stealthily going on board the ship, the boys concealed themselves in the hold and were 
not discovered until well out to sea.  When the ship reached port at Boston, MA, the 
captain of the vessel had the boys bound out to a ship builder for a term of 5 years, that 
they might earn money to pay for their passage to America.  This was the captain’s right  
according to law in those days. 

http://www.babcockancestry.com/SS2-o/p16916.htm http://www.babcockancestry.com/SS2-o/p16917.htm 
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James Bandfield 
1747 -   1832 married 

Tabitha Jones 
1765-1823 

http://www.babcockancestry.com/SS2-o/p16916.htm http://www.babcockancestry.com/SS2-o/p16917.htm 

Tabitha Bandfield (Jones) 

Birthdate: May 2, 1765 

Birthplace: Somerset, NJ, USA  

Death: Died August 19, 1823 

Immediate 
Family: 

Daughter of John 
Jones and Elizabeth Jones 
Wife of James Bandfield, Jr. 
Mother of John 
Bandfield; Edward 
Bandfield; Moses 
Bandfield; Eleanor 
Nelson; Francis R Bandfield and7 
others 
Sister of Mary King 
 

 

 

http://www.geni.com/people/Tabitha-Bandfield/6000000009326140213 
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Birth: May 1, 1747 in Gloucestershire, England 

Death:  Feb. 2, 1832 
Ithaca 
Tompkins County 
New York, USA 

 
Revolutionary War Soldier 
Length of Service: Seven Years 
 
Husband of Tabitha (née Jones) Banfield  
  
Family links:  
 Spouse: 
  Tabitha Jones Banfield (1765 - 1823) 
  
 Children: 
  Edward Banfield (1782 - 1863)* 
  Moses Banfield (1785 - 1862)* 
  James Banfield (1787 - 1866)* 
  Eleanor Banfield Nelson (1798 - 1882)* 
  Dorcas Bandfield Boardman (1803 - 1849)* 
  David Banfield (1807 - 1876)* 
  
*Calculated relationship 
  
Note: aka Bandfield 

  
Burial: 
Kings Cemetery  
Ithaca 
Tompkins County 
New York, USA 

  
Created by: kajh 
Record added: Nov 06, 2003  
Find A Grave Memorial# 8063626 

James Bandfield 
1747 -   1832 

James Bandfield, Jr. 

Birthdate: 1747 

Birthplace: England, UK  

Death: Died February 2, 1822 in Ithaca, NY, 
USA 

Place of 
Burial: 

King Cemetery, Ithaca, NY, USA 

Immediate 
Family: 

Son of James Banfield and Lady Eleanor 
Bandfield 
Husband of Tabitha 
Bandfield and Melinda Bandfield 
Father of John Bandfield; Edward 
Bandfield; Moses Bandfield; Eleanor 
Nelson; Francis R Bandfield and7 
others 
Brother of Unknown King 

http://www.geni.com/people/James-Bandfield/6000000009325863702 

http://www.wikitree.com/wiki/Banfield-34 

James Banfield Sr 

Born May 1, 1747 in Gloucestershire, England      

Son of Sir James /Banfield Bandfield and Lady Eleanor Moore 

[sibling(s) unknown] 

Husband of Tabitha Jones — married [date unknown] in Somerset, New 

Jersey, USA      

Husband of Melinda Owens — married [date unknown] [location unknown] 

Father of John Banfield 

Died February 2, 1832 [location unknown] 

http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~saustin/outlinetrees/banfieldoutlinetree.txt 
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Notes 
Note N6 

Changed his name to Banfield after he served in the American Rev. War. 

Revolutionary War Soldier 

Length of Service: Seven Years 

According to the story, when James Bandfield was 12 years old he and his cousin, Francis King, and some other boys were shooting with slingshots at 

some geese on the King's royal grounds. James accidentally killed a goose belonging to the King. He knew that people had been beheaded 

for a lesser crime than killing a goose, so he decided to run away to get away from the wrath of the King and his parents. He and his cousin 

got on a ship and came from England to America. They had to work in the shipyard in Boston to pay their fares. 

(from DorothyMix@aol.com ) 

======================================================= 

http://nytompki.org/Genie/king_f.htm 

Descendants of Francis King 

Generation No. 1 

1. FRANCIS1 KING was born November 25, 1757 in Frederick county, Maryland1,2, and died October 24, 1830 in Ithaca, Tompkins, New York3,4. He 

married MARY JONES October 31, 1780 in Jones family farm, Somerset co., New Jersey, daughter of JOHN JONES and AGNES. She was 

born August 15, 1763 in New Jersey, and died May 20, 1844 in Ithaca, Tompkins, New York. 

Notes for FRANCIS KING: 

The truth as to the origin of Francis King is unknown to me. The Howland family always said that Francis King was born in Maryland. This story 

apparently was widely accepted among various King descendants as all the applications for the SAR and DAR that I have seen say that he 

was born in Maryland, but no one says where. The family tradition was that Francis King was living in or around Anne Arundel co., Maryland, 

about twenty miles from where he enlisted at the time of his enlistment into the American Revolutionary Army. It was always said that he was 

born in Frederick county, Maryland. 

I have not found a record of Francis King's birth or a family to associate with him. I recently discovered a reference to a Francis King who died a year 

after our Francis King was born. He had served during the French and Indian war in Frederick county Maryland. If this is his origin, it may help 

to explain why there is no record of him. Frederick county was considered back country at this time, and it is likely that Francis faced plenty of 

difficult times growing up there in the 1760's and early 70's. It is likely his time would have been spent learning the practical necessities for 

making a living, farming, construction, hunting, fishing, maintenance, and making home brew. Francis King never learned to write, not even his 

name. This is demonstrated time and again in his making his mark on documents he was to sign. 

The other story has its genesis in the Banfield Family Reunion and was published in the Cuba Patriot - Cuba, NY 5 July 1928. It states that when 

James Banfield was twelve years old, he and Francis King were playing on the Royal lands in England. While playing with sling shots, James 

killed a royal goose. In fear for their lives, the boys stowed away on a ship that lay at anchor in London. They were discovered after the ship 

sailed and worked on ship board during the passage to America. When they landed, they were sold into indenture by the captain to pay for 

their transport to the colony. 

They served together during the American Revolution, married sisters, and remained good friends for the remainder of their lives. While there is good 

reason to doubt the first part of the story, the second part is true. Francis King and James Banfield served together in the 6th Maryland Line 

during the Revolution, they did marry sisters. James Banfield married Tabitha Jones and Francis King married Mary Jones, and they both 

came to Ithaca and lived to the end of their days there. Their descendants always referred to each other as cousins. 

It was also said that James was the descendant of the noble Banfield line in England, and that the Jones were descendents of a royal Welsh line. [It 

was common in vanity genealogies at the end of the 19th century and beginning of the 20th century to make unsupportable claims of noble 

and royal linage. Modern genealogy requires supporting documentation to back up a statement of descent.] 
 

 

http://nytompki.org/Genie/king_f.htm


There are problems with the goose story. The first problem with the story is that, according to their grave stones, James Banfield was 10 years 

older that Francis King. For this tale to be true, Francis would have had to stow away with James when he was age 2. Further research 

has shown that James Banfield came over on a convict ship and was sold as an indentured convict. This was a common enough event in 

those days. It was the practice to take many a poor person and convict them of a minor offence, and then transport them to the colonies 

that were in need of cheap labor. Over 50,000 English men, women and children were transported as convicts" before the Revolution. One 

quarter of all those of English descent came to the colonies as an indenture, that were used primarily as labor contracts. James Banfield 

could neither read or write and signed his will by making his mark. Children of nobility would have been better educated by age 10 or 12. 

His inability to sign his own name suggests a more common origin. 

But could the story have been about Francis King and another friend, with James' name replacing the other mans so as to become more 

"acceptable" to later generations. I found a Francis King and a John Johnson record bound out for passage from London in the 

Philadelphia archives. I have come to believe, however, that this is the wrong Francis King. Ours would have been only 16 years old at the 

time. The term of indenture for this Francis King was only one year and nine months, while John Johnson was bound out for a term of four 

years. Terms of indenture were often set by the value of ones labor, and for someone to serve only one year and nine months, they would 

have had to have a very special knowledge -- not something too likely for most illiterate 16 year olds. 

Finally, I have not found any knowledge of the goose story of King descendants whose families were not in the upstate NY area in the 1920's when 

the story was first published. Those that left there area earlier have had no knowledge of it, while those in the area have the same story 

almost word for word. This further suggests a story of modern origin, and one in written form. when one studies folklore, one looks for drift 

in the story over time. There has been virtually none in this case. 

The King and Howland family traditions are that Francis King was from Frederick County, Maryland. He was born 25 Nov. 1757, the date copied by 

his son, Alexander King, into the family bible that later ended up in the National Archives to support the Revolutionary War Pension 

application. Francis enlisted when age 20 on the 25 Feb 1777 at Carroll Manor or Alexandria, Anne Arundell Co. Md. He served three 

years in the 6th Maryland Line during the American Revolution. James Banfield's record can be found there as well. National Archives 

records show that he fought in many battles which include: the Battle of Brandywine, Battle of Long Island, Battle of Stony Point, Battle of 

Trenton, Battle of Germantown, and the Battle of Monmouth. Historians will note that both the Battle of Brandywine and Long Island took 

place before the time of King's enlistment. This means that Mary (Jones) King, his widow, made an error was applying for her widow's 

pension, or Francis had earlier service and may have been a member of a State militia. There is no federal record of his early service. On 

10 Apr 1779 he was promoted to corporal. Francis King was present on 1 January 1780, and was mustered out of service on 25 Feb 1780, 

at or near Madison, New Jersey. 

Both Francis King and James Banfield remained in the area, as they soon became involved with the Jones sisters who lived on their father's farm 

in Somerset County, New Jersey. On 31 Oct. 1780 both Francis King and James Banfield were married to the two Jones girls, Mary (b. 15 

Aug 1763) and Tabitha (b. 1765) respectively. The double wedding was performed by the Rev. Abner Sutton, a traveling Baptist minister. 

Among others, the wedding was witnessed by Mary and Tabitha's cousin, Moses Barpo who later wrote a letter testifying to the fact in 

support of Mary's widow's pension. His letter is part of the record in the National Archives. Moses Barpo's letter tells of the wedding at the 

farm. He also states that they stayed on to help run the farm for at least a year, at which time Moses Barpo was married. 

I speculate that John Jones, Mary and Tabitha's father may have been in poor health. This may have been the reason that Tabitha married at a 

young age to the older James Banfield. I find no further trace of John Jones, and can only speculate that his wife's name was Agnes, 

based on the fact that both King and Banfield name children Agnes. I further speculate that the Jones found in the Township of Wantage, 

Sussex, New Jersey in 1793 are brothers to Mary and Tabitha. 

 



Francis King, James Banfield next appear on the New Jersey 1793 Military Census in the Township of Wantage in Sussex county, New Jersey 

along with a Moses and a William Jones. In the winter of 1799 Francis King, Mary and seven children left Wantage to seek a home in 

the new land known as the "Lake Country" and settled two miles south of Ithaca in a place called "South Hill." They moved upon the ice 

a great part of the way along the Delaware River probably crossing over from Deposit to Windsor, down the Susquehanna River to 

Binghamton and Owego, and then across the country by the old Indian trail blazed with marked trees to there place of destination. The 

journey occupied about three week with oxen and sleds. They had in their team two pair of oxen and two cows, the cows being driven in 

yoke to make it handier to drive them, and the oxen doing most of the work. At that time there was but one log house between Owego 

and Ithaca. 

Although they settled on the "Military Tract", neither James nor Francis are among the first purchasers of land on the tract. It now appears that 

neither received bounty lands in lieu of pay for service in the Revolution. The Military Tract was made available for settlement in 1794/5 

and immediately a great deal of land speculation took place. Property changed hands several times before King purchased his piece of 

wilderness on South Hill. From a later land transaction that recently came to my attention, it appears that Moses Barpo and Francis King 

bought some land together as stated in a land deed transferring property to Jacob King from Mary King, Francis' widow, who states that 

it was originally purchased by the two of them. A land sale deed dated 1821 where Mary King, of Tioga County sells 34 acres to Caleb 

Jessup of Columbia County, NY referred to to a deed from 1799 where James Pumpelly sold 34 acres to Francis King. 

They moved to Ithaca with scanty possessions which included the old grandfather clock with all wooden works which is now (1999) owned by 

Nick Howland. King also brought the old sergeant's sword that according to family lore is said to have been removed from a dead 

Hessian after one of the battles. The sword was used as a cheese knife on the South Danby farm for many years and most recently as 

the ceremonial knife to cut the wedding cake at Charles B. Howland and Beth Saslow's marriage. Charles is also in possession of 

King's powder horn. 

Francis King took up land on South Hill, across the road from the school house which is still called the King's schoolhouse. King's original house 

burned in 1827, and with it the King Family bible that he kept. His son, Alexander had copied the information recorded in it, and it is this 

copy of the birth and marriage pages that are included in the National Archive records. The second house he built is still standing, 

though much altered. At this place he ran a tavern for a time (1802 to at least 1807), the first stop for drink on the long haul from Ithaca 

to Owego, over which goods were carried from the head of navigation of St. Lawrence and Central New York waters at Ithaca, to the 

Susquehanna at Owego which carried the goods to the Chesapeake and Baltimore. 

Francis King had a large family of some 11 children. He used to call them in the morning by standing at the foot of the stairs and in a loud voice 

shouting the name of each one, beginning with the oldest and going down the line to the youngest. It was said to be an impressive 

catalogue. 

Francis King used to tell a story that illustrated frontier humor. At a dance held somewhere on South Hill, the talk turned to experiences with 

wolves and stories were told of certain people having been attacked by them. A young fellow present boasted that wolves held no terror 

for him and he would like to see them attack him. Some of the men left the party early and concealed themselves in the woods along 

the path the young man would take. He left the party very late and as he was going along the wooded road along, the concealed jokers 

began to howl like wolves. The young fellow raised his gun and pointed it first one way and then another but could not see any animals, 

only hear their howls. Presently his nerve gave way, he dropped his gun and climbed a tree. There he remained until daylight, when the 

jokers showed themselves and began to rag him about his terrors in the night. He never lived down the story but was always being 

twitted about the matter from that time on. 

There must have been innumerable stories about the Revolution that were told and retold on long winter nights. One that Francis King's 

grandson remembered and passed along was that he he often heard grandfather King say that the best meal he ever had was a cat 

which he succeeded in killing when in camp. The old man used to add that he had often thought he would kill him another cat some time 

and see if it tasted as good as that first one--but he had never got around to do it. 
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Tabitha  Jones 
1765-1823 Tabitha Bandfield (Jones) 

Birthdate: May 2, 1765 

Birthplace
: 

Somerset, NJ, USA  

Death: Died August 19, 1823 

Immediat
e Family: 

Daughter of John 
Jones and Elizabeth Jones 
Wife of James Bandfield, Jr. 
Mother of John 
Bandfield; Edward 
Bandfield; Moses 
Bandfield; Eleanor 
Nelson; Francis R 
Bandfield and7 others 
Sister of Mary King 

http://www.geni.com/people/Tabitha-Bandfield/6000000009326140213 

Birth:  May 2, 1765 

Death:  Aug. 19, 1823 

 
Wife of James Banfield  
  
Family links:  
 Spouse: 
  James Banfield (1747 - 1832)* 
  
 Children: 
  Edward Banfield (1782 - 1863)* 
  Moses Banfield (1785 - 1862)* 
  James Banfield (1787 - 1866)* 
  Eleanor Banfield Nelson (1798 - 1882)* 
  Dorcas Bandfield Boardman (1803 - 1849)* 
  David Banfield (1807 - 1876)* 
  
*Calculated relationship 
 

  

Burial: 
Kings Cemetery  
Ithaca 
Tompkins County 
New York, USA 

  
Created by: kajh 
Record added: Nov 06, 2003  
Find A Grave Memorial# 8063630 
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Birth:  Jun. 6, 1787 

Death:  Apr. 12, 1866 

 
War Veteran 
 
Husband of Betsey Banfield  
  
Family links:  
 Parents: 
  James Banfield (1747 - 1832) 
  Tabitha Jones Banfield (1765 - 1823) 
  
 Spouse: 
  Betsey Banfield (1789 - 1870) 
  
 Siblings: 
  Edward Banfield (1782 - 1863)* 
  Moses Banfield (1785 - 1862)* 
  James Banfield (1787 - 1866) 
  Eleanor Banfield Nelson (1798 - 1882)* 
  Dorcas Bandfield Boardman (1803 - 1849)* 
  David Banfield (1807 - 1876)* 
  
*Calculated relationship 
  
Note: Masonic symbol on tombstone 

  

Burial: 
Kings Cemetery  
Ithaca 
Tompkins County 
New York, USA 

  
Created by: kajh 
Record added: Nov 06, 2003  
Find A Grave Memorial# 8063637 

James M. Bandfield, Jr. 
1787-1866 
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James Bandfield, Jr 

Birthdate: June 12, 1787 

Death: Died April 12, 1866 

Place of 
Burial: 

Hicks Cemetery, Van Etten, 
NY, USA 

Immediat
e Family: 

Son of James Bandfield, 
Jr. and Tabitha Bandfield 
Husband of Martha 
Bandfield and Betsy 
Bandfield 
Father of James M 
Bandfield, III 
Brother of John 
Bandfield; Edward 
Bandfield; Moses 
Bandfield; Eleanor 
Nelson; Francis R 
Bandfield and6 others 
 

Managed 
by: 

Marcus Dodson 

Last 
Updated: 

July 14, 2010 
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1787 

Birth of James 

18
28 

Janua
ry 1, 
1828 

Age 
40 

Birth of James M 
Bandfield, III 
Chemung, NY, 
USA 

18
66 

April 
12, 

1866 
Age 

78 

Death of James 

??
?? 

Marriage of James 
to Martha 
Bandfield 

??
?? 

Marriage of James 
to Betsy Bandfield 

??
?? 

Burial of James 
Van Etten, NY, 
USA 
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JAMES  BANDFIELD Jr. 

View Complete Profile 
view all 17 

Immediate Family 
•           

Martha Bandfield 

wife 

•                

James M Bandfield, III 

son 

•                

Betsy Bandfield 

wife 

•                

Tabitha Bandfield 

mother 

•                

James Bandfield, Jr. 

father 

•                

John Bandfield 

brother 

•                

Edward Bandfield 

brother 

•                

Moses Bandfield 

brother 

•                

Eleanor Nelson 

sister 

•                

Francis R Bandfield 

brother 

•                

Dorcas Boardman 

sister 

•                

Peter Bandfield 

brother 

view all 

James Bandfield, Jr's Timeline 

http://www.geni.com/people/James-Bandfield/6000000009325863702
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Bandfield/6000000009325863702
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Bandfield/6000000009325863702
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Bandfield/6000000009325863702
http://www.geni.com/people/Tabitha-Bandfield/6000000009326140213
http://www.geni.com/people/Tabitha-Bandfield/6000000009326140213
http://www.geni.com/people/Martha-Bandfield/6000000009326614315
http://www.geni.com/people/Martha-Bandfield/6000000009326614315
http://www.geni.com/people/Betsy-Bandfield/6000000009327687745
http://www.geni.com/people/Betsy-Bandfield/6000000009327687745
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Bandfield/6000000009325876959
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Bandfield/6000000009325876959
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Bandfield/6000000009325876959
http://www.geni.com/people/John-Bandfield/6000000009327370999
http://www.geni.com/people/John-Bandfield/6000000009327370999
http://www.geni.com/people/Edward-Bandfield/6000000009327635433
http://www.geni.com/people/Edward-Bandfield/6000000009327635433
http://www.geni.com/people/Moses-Bandfield/6000000009327424016
http://www.geni.com/people/Moses-Bandfield/6000000009327424016
http://www.geni.com/people/Eleanor-Nelson/6000000009327688325
http://www.geni.com/people/Eleanor-Nelson/6000000009327688325
http://www.geni.com/people/Francis-Bandfield/6000000009327423959
http://www.geni.com/people/Francis-Bandfield/6000000009327423959
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Bandfield/6000000009325994700
http://www.geni.com/people/Marcus-Dodson/6000000009145461235
http://www.geni.com/profile/6000000009325994700/events/6000000009325994702
http://www.geni.com/profile/6000000009325994700/events/6000000009325876961
http://www.geni.com/profile/6000000009325994700/events/6000000009325876961
http://www.geni.com/profile/6000000009325994700/events/6000000009325994701
http://www.geni.com/profile/6000000009325994700/events/6000000009327467094
http://www.geni.com/profile/6000000009325994700/events/6000000009327467094
http://www.geni.com/profile/6000000009325994700/events/6000000009327467094
http://www.geni.com/profile/6000000009325994700/events/6000000009327687750
http://www.geni.com/profile/6000000009325994700/events/6000000009327687750
http://www.geni.com/profile/6000000009325994700/events/6000000009325994704
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Bandfield/6000000009325994700
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Bandfield/6000000009325994700
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Bandfield/6000000009325994700
http://www.geni.com/
http://www.geni.com/
http://www.geni.com/people/Martha-Bandfield/6000000009326614315
http://www.geni.com/people/Martha-Bandfield/6000000009326614315
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Bandfield/6000000009325876959
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Bandfield/6000000009325876959
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Bandfield/6000000009325876959
http://www.geni.com/people/Betsy-Bandfield/6000000009327687745
http://www.geni.com/people/Betsy-Bandfield/6000000009327687745
http://www.geni.com/people/Tabitha-Bandfield/6000000009326140213
http://www.geni.com/people/Tabitha-Bandfield/6000000009326140213
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Bandfield/6000000009325863702
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Bandfield/6000000009325863702
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Bandfield/6000000009325863702
http://www.geni.com/people/John-Bandfield/6000000009327370999
http://www.geni.com/people/John-Bandfield/6000000009327370999
http://www.geni.com/people/Edward-Bandfield/6000000009327635433
http://www.geni.com/people/Edward-Bandfield/6000000009327635433
http://www.geni.com/people/Moses-Bandfield/6000000009327424016
http://www.geni.com/people/Moses-Bandfield/6000000009327424016
http://www.geni.com/people/Eleanor-Nelson/6000000009327688325
http://www.geni.com/people/Francis-Bandfield/6000000009327423959
http://www.geni.com/people/Francis-Bandfield/6000000009327423959
http://www.geni.com/people/Dorcas-Boardman/6000000009327310017
http://www.geni.com/people/Dorcas-Boardman/6000000009327310017
http://www.geni.com/people/Dorcas-Boardman/6000000009327310017
http://www.geni.com/people/Peter-Bandfield/6000000009327625369
http://www.geni.com/people/Peter-Bandfield/6000000009327625369
http://www.geni.com/


Agnes Bandfield 
1791 -  1865 married James Wilson  

 
~1809 (married)   
(Unknown -died in 1822 
born in New York, USA 

http://www.geni.com/people/Agnes-Bandfield/6000000009327716585 

Agnes Bandfield (Randall) 

Birthdate: 1791 

Death: Died April 10, 1865 

Place of 
Burial: 

Lakeview Cemetery Co 

Immediat
e Family: 

Daughter of James Bandfield, 
Jr. and Tabitha Bandfield 
Wife of James 
Wilson and Unknown Randall 
Sister of John 
Bandfield; Edward 
Bandfield; Moses 
Bandfield; Eleanor 
Nelson; Francis R 
Bandfield and6 others 
 

Managed 
by: 

Marcus Dodson 

Last 
Updated: 

July 14, 2010 

Immediate Family 
James Wilson 

husband 

•                 

Unknown Randall 

husband 

•             

Tabitha Bandfield 

mother 

•                

James Bandfield, Jr. 

father 

•                

John Bandfield 

brother 

•                

Edward Bandfield 

brother 

•                  

Moses Bandfield 

brother 

•                 

Eleanor Nelson 

sister 

•                

Francis R Bandfield 

brother 

•                

Dorcas Boardman 

sister 

•                

Peter Bandfield 

brother 

•                

James Bandfield, Jr 

brother 

 
http://records.ancestry.co.uk/agnes_banfield_records.ashx?pid=29452913 

Agnes Banfield 
Found 10 Records, 6 Photos and 93,633 Family 
Trees 
Born in New Jersey, USA on 1791 to James 
Banfield and Tabitha Jones. Agnes 
married Husband Randal. Agnes married James 
Wilson and had a child. She passed away on 10 Apr 
1865 in Tompkins, New York, USA. 
Family Members 
Parents 
James Banfield1751-1832 
Tabitha Jones1765-1823 
Spouse(s) 
Children 
Husband Randal 
James WilsonUnknown-1822 
Clarinda Wilson1810-1880 
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I don’t believe that James Wilson on our family tree  
is related to James Wilson signer of the  
“Declaration of Independence”. 



The other story has its genesis in the Banfield Family Reunion and was published in the Cuba Patriot - Cuba, N.Y. 
5 July 1928. It states that when James Banfield was twelve years old, he and Francis King were playing on the 
Royal lands in England. While playing with sling shots, James killed a royal goose. In fear for their lives, the boys 
stowed away on a ship that lay at anchor in London. They were discovered after the ship sailed and worked on 
ship board during the passage to America. When they landed, they were sold into indenture by the captain to 
pay for their transport to the colony. 
 
They served together during the American Revolution, married sisters, and remained good friends for the 
remainder of their lives. While there is good reason to doubt the first part of the story, the second part is true. 
Francis King and James Banfield served together in the 6th Maryland Line during the Revolution, they did marry 
sisters. James Banfield married Tabitha Jones and Francis King married Mary Jones, and they both came to 
Ithaca and lived to the end of their days there. Their descendants always referred to each other as cousins. 
 
It was also said that James was the descendant of the Banfield Nobel line in England, and that the Jones were 
descendants of a royal Welsh line as well. [It was common in vanity genealogies at the end of the 19th century 
and beginning of the 20th century to make unsupportable claims of noble and royal lineage. Modern genealogy 
requires supporting documentation to back up a statement of descent.] 
 
The problem with the first part of the story is that James Banfield was 10 years older that Francis King. For this 
tale to be true, Francis would have had to stow away with James when he was age 2. Further research has 
shown that James Banfield indeed came over on a convict ship and was sold as an indentured convict. This was 
a common enough event in those days. It was the practice to take many a poor person and convict them of a 
minor offence, and then transport them to the colonies which were in need of cheap labor. Over 50,000 English 
men, women and children were so transported as ''convicts" before the Revolution. One quarter of all those of 
English descent came to the colonies as an indenture, which were used primarily as labor contracts. 



But could the story have been about Francis King and another friend, with James' name replacing the other 
mans so as to become more "acceptable" to later generations. I found a Francis King and a John Johnson record 
bound out for passage from London in the Philadelphia archives. I have come to believe, however, that this is 
the wrong Francis King. Ours would have been only 16 years old at the time. The term of indenture for this 
Francis King was only one year and nine months, while John Johnson was bound out for four years. Terms of 
indenture were often set by the value of ones labor, and for someone to serve only one year and nine months, 
they would have had to have a very special knowledge -- not something too likely for most illiterate 16 year 
olds. 
The King and Howland family traditions are that Francis King was from Frederick County, Maryland. He was 
born 25 Nov. 1757, The date copied by his son, Alexander King, into the family bible that later ended up in the 
National Archives to support the Revolutionary War Pension application. Francis enlisted when age 20 on the 
25 Feb 1777 at Carroll Manor or Alexandria, Anne Arundell Co. Md. He served three years in the  6th Maryland 
Line during the American Revolution. James Banfield's record can be found there as well. National Archives 
records show that he fought in many battles which include: the Battle of Brandywine, Battle of Long Island, 
Battle of Stoney Point, Battle of Trenton, Battle of Germantown, and the Battle of Monmouth. Historians will 
note that both the Battle of Brandywine and Long Island took place before the time of King's enlistment. This 
means that either a clerical error was made in recording this information or he was a member of a State militia. 
There is no federal record of his early service. On 10 Apr 1779 he was promoted to corporal. Francis King was 
present on 1 January 1780, and was mustered out of service on 25 Feb 1780, at or near Madison, New Jersey. 



Both Francis King and James Banfield remained in the area, as they soon became involved with the Jones 
sisters who lived on their father's farm in Somerset county, New Jersey. On 31 Oct. 1780 both Francis King and 
James Banfield were married to the two Jones girls, Mary (b. 15 Aug 1763) and Tabitha (b. 1765) respectively. 
The double wedding was performed by the Rev. Abner Sutton, a traveling Baptist minister. Among others, the 
wedding was witnessed by Mary and Tabitha's cousin, Moses Barpo who later wrote a letter testifying to the 
fact in support of Mary's widow's pension. His letter is part of the record in the National Archives. Moses 
Barpo's letter tells of the wedding at the farm. He also states that they stayed on to help run the farm for at 
least a year, at which time Moses Barpo was married. 
 
I speculate that John Jones, Mary and Tabitha's father may have been in poor health. This may have been the 
reason that Tabitha married at a young age to the older James Banfield. I find no further trace of John Jones, 
and can only speculate that his wife's name was Agnes, based on the fact that both King and Banfield name 
children Agnes. I further speculate that the Jones found in the Township of Wantage in Sussex are brothers to 
Mary and Tabitha. 
 
Francis King, James Banfield next appear on the New Jersey 1793 Military Census in the Township of Wantage 
in Sussex county, New Jersey along with a Moses and a William Jones. In the winter of 1796 Francis King, Mary 
and seven children started to seek a home in the new country known as the Lake Country and settled two miles 
south of Ithaca. They moved upon the ice a great part of the way along the Delaware River probably crossing 
over from Deposit to Windsor, down the Susquehanna River to Binghamton and Owego, and then across the 
country by the old Indian trail blased with marked trees to there place of destination. The journey occupied 
about three week with oxen and sleds. They had in their team two pair of oxen and two cows, the cows being 
driven in yoke to make it handier to drive them , and the oxen doing most of the work. At that time there was 
but one log house between Owego and Ithaca 
 
Although they settled on the "Military Tract", neither James nor Francis are among the first purchasers of land 
on the tract. It now appears that neither received bounty lands in lieu of pay for service in the Revolution. The 
Military Tract was made available for settlement in 1794/5 and immediately a great deal of land speculation 
too place. Property changed hands several times before King purchased his piece of wilderness on South Hill. 



Sarah Cable 
Found 10 Records, 10 Photos and 280,413 Family Trees 
Born in Danbury, Connecticut, USA on Jan 1748 to Daniel Cable and Sarah Crane. Sarah married 
William Georgia and had 4 children. She passed away on 22 Nov 1818 in Newfield Tompkins, New York, 
USA. 
Family Members 
Parents 
Daniel Cable1715-1760 
Sarah Crane1720-Unknown 
Spouse(s) 
Children 
William Georgia1747-Unknown 
Elijah Burr Georgia1779-1852 
William Georgia1781-Unknown 
Miles Georgia1785-1869 
Alma Georgia1783-1843 

Sara Cable 
Born in Danbury, Connecticut, USA on Jan 1748-1818 
She passed away on 22 Nov 1818 in Newfield Tompkins, New York, USA. 

married William  Georgia 
1747-??? passed away in Newfield Tompkins, New York, USA 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/william_georgia_records.ashx?pid=24981428 

Simon Yhorgha Georgia born in Wales father of William Georgia 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/sarah_cable_records.ashx?pid=24979116 
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Sally North 
1788 – 1825 
1787-1833 

married 
Miles Georgia 
born Born in New Milford Litchfield, Connecticut, USA 1785-1869 
 died Oct 16, 1869  in Rollin Center, Michigan, USA. 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/willis_georgia_records.ashx?pid=24973595 http://records.ancestry.co.uk/miles_georgia_records.ashx?pid=24971918 

Miles Georgia 
Found 10 Records, 4 Photos and 22,930 Family Trees 
Born in New Milford Litchfield, Connecticut, USA on 1785 to William Georgia and Sarah Cable. Miles married Letty Landon.  
Miles married Sally North and had 14 children. He passed away on 16 Oct 1869 in Rollin Center, Michigan, USA. 
Family Members 
Parents 
William Georgia1747-Unknown 
Sarah Cable1748-1818 
Spouse(s) 
Children 
Letty Landon 
Sally North1787-1833 
David North Georgia1828-1894 
Miles Georgia1814-1890 
Orrin N Georgia1820-1894 
Salome Georgia1807-1841 
Willis Georgia1809-1892 
Polly Georgia1810-1892 
Harmon S Georgia1812-1887 
Alma Georgia1816-1890 
Orson Georgia1818-1895 
Niles Georgia1822-1878 
Elijah Burr Georgia1823-1886 
William W Georgia1825-1890 
Sally Georgia1826-1894 
Homer Georgia1833-1878 
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James Wilson 

Birthdate: September 14, 1742 

Birthplace
: 

Carskerdo, Fife, Scotland  

Death: Died August 21, 1798 in Edenton, 
Chowen, North Carolina, United 
States 

Place of 
Burial: 

Johnston Family Cemetery, 
Edenton, Chowan County, NC  

Immediat
e Family: 

Son of William Wilson and Alison 
Wilson 
Husband of Hannah Gray; Rachel 
Wilson and Hannah Gray 
Father of Miss Wallace; James 
Wilson, Jr.; Mary Polly 
Wilson;William Wilson; Bird 
Wilson and 5 others 
Half brother of Samuel 
Wilson; Hercules Wilson; David 
Wilson;George Wilson; Samuel 
Wilson and 8 others 
 

Occupatio
n: 

Legal theorist; Justice of the US 
Supreme Court 

James Wilson, signer of the "Declaration of Independence" 

http://www.geni.com/people/James-Wilson-signer-of-the-Declaration-of-Independence/6000000002275429134 
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About James Wilson, signer of the "Declaration of Independence“ 
 
James Wilson (1742–1798) was one of the Founding Fathers of the United States and a signer of the United States Declaration of Independence. Wilson 
was elected twice to the Continental Congress, and was a major force in drafting the United States Constitution. A leading legal theorist, he was one of 
the six original justices appointed by George Washington to the Supreme Court of the United States. 
 
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/James_Wilson 
 
President George Washington appointed Wilson to be one of the first justices of the US Supreme Court. From 1789 to 1798, he was an Associate Justice 
of the Supreme Court of the United States. 
 
He emigrated to America in 1766. In 1775 he was elected to the Continental Congress. In 1781, Wilson was appointed a director of the original Bank of 
North America. He spent some time in a debtors prison (while still serving on the Supreme Court!). He signed both the Declaration of Independence and 
the Constitution. 
 
-------------------- 
 
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/James_Wilson 
 
James Wilson (1742 – 1798) was one of the Founding Fathers of the United States and a signer of the United States Declaration of Independence. Wilson 
was elected twice to the Continental Congress, and was a major force in drafting the United States Constitution. A leading legal theorist, he was one of 
the six original justices appointed by George Washington to the Supreme Court of the United States. 
 
Early life 
 
Born in Carskerdo, near St. Andrews, Scotland to William Wilson and Alison Landall. Wilson attended a number of universities in Scotland without 
attaining a degree. Imbued with the ideas of the Scottish Enlightenment he moved to Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, in British America in 1766, carrying 
valuable letters of introduction. These helped Wilson to begin tutoring and then teaching at The Academy and College of Philadelphia (now the 
University of Pennsylvania). He petitioned there for a degree and was awarded an honorary Master of Arts several months later. 
 
Wilson began to read the law at the office of John Dickinson a short time later. After two years of study he attained the bar in Philadelphia, and, in the 
following year (1767), set up his own practice in Reading, Pennsylvania. His office was very successful and he earned a small fortune in a few years. By 
then he had a small farm near Carlisle, Pennsylvania, was handling cases in eight local counties, and was lecturing at The Academy and College of 
Philadelphia. 
 
On 5 November 1771, he married Rachel Bird, daughter of William Bird and Bridgette Hulings, they had six children together: Mary, William, Bird, James, 
Emily and Charles. Rachel died in 1786, and in 1793 he married Hannah Gray, daughter of Ellis Gray and Sarah D'Olbear; the marriage produced a son 
named Henry, who died at age three. Hannah had previously been the widow of Thomas Bartlett, M.D. 
 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/James_Wilson
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/James_Wilson


Revolution 
 
Taking up the revolutionary cause, Wilson published in 1774 "Considerations on the Nature and Extent of the Legislative Authority of the British Parliament." In this 
pamphlet, Wilson argued that the Parliament had no authority to pass laws for the American colonies because the colonies had no representation in Parliament. It 
presented his views that all power derived from the people. Though considered by scholars on par with the seminal works of Thomas Jefferson and John Adams of the 
same year, it was actually penned in 1768, perhaps the first cogent argument to be formulated against British dominance. He was a federalist. 
 
In 1775 he was commissioned Colonel of the 4th Cumberland County Battalion and rose to the rank of Brigadier General of the Pennsylvania State Militia. 
 
As a member of the Continental Congress in 1776, James Wilson was a firm advocate for independence. Believing it was his duty to follow the wishes of his 
constituents, Wilson refused to vote until he had caucused his district. Only after he received more feedback did he vote for independence. While serving in the 
Congress, Wilson was clearly among the leaders in the formation of Native American policy. "If the positions he held and the frequency with which he appeared on 
committees concerned with Indian affairs are an index, he was until his departure from Congress in 1777 the most active and influential single delegate in laying down 
the general outline that governed the relations of Congress with the border tribes.” 
 
Wilson also served from June 1776 on the Committee on Spies, along with John Adams, Thomas Jefferson, John Rutledge, and Robert Livingston. They together 
defined treason. (Page, p. 119.) 
 
On October 4, 1779 the Fort Wilson Riot began. After the British had abandoned Philadelphia, James Wilson successfully defended at trial 23 people from property 
seizure and exile by the radical government of Pennsylvania. A mob whipped up by liquor and the writings and speeches of Joseph Reed, President of Pennsylvania's 
Supreme Executive Council, marched on Congressman Wilson's home at Third and Walnut Streets. Wilson and 35 of his colleagues barricaded themselves in his home, 
later nicknamed Fort Wilson. In the fighting that ensued, six died, and 17 to 19 were wounded. The city's soldiers, the First Troop Philadelphia City Cavalry and Baylor's 
3rd Continental Light Dragoons, eventually intervened and rescued Wilson and his colleagues. The rioters were pardoned and released by Joseph Reed 
 
In 1779 Wilson accepted the role of Advocate General for France in America. He held this post until 1783. 
 
Constitutional Convention 
 
One of the most prominent lawyers of his time, Wilson is credited for being the most learned of the Framers of the Constitution. A fellow delegate in the 
Constitutional Convention of 1787 in Philadelphia made the following assessment of James Wilson: "Government seems to have been his peculiar study, all the 
political institutions of the world he knows in detail, and can trace the causes and effects of every revolution from the earliest stages of the Grecian commonwealth 
down to the present time." 
 
Wilson's most lasting impact on the country came as member of the Committee of Detail, which produced the first draft of the United States Constitution in 1787 (a 
year after the death of his wife). He wanted senators and the president to be popularly elected. He also proposed the Three-Fifths Compromise at the convention, 
which made slaves count as three-fifths of a person for representation in the House and Electoral College. Along with James Madison, he was perhaps the best versed 
of the framers in the study of political economy. He understood clearly the central problem of dual sovereignty (nation and state) and held a vision of an almost 
limitless future for the United States. Wilson addressed the Convention one hundred-sixty-eight times. (World Book Encyclopedia, 2003, James Wilson article.) A 
witness to Wilson’s performance during the convention, Dr. Benjamin Rush, called Wilson’s mind “one blaze of light.” (“James Wilson: A Forgotten Father,” St. John, 
Gerald J., in The Philadelphia Lawyer, www.philadelphiabar.org.) 
 



Though not in agreement with all parts of the final, necessarily compromised, Constitution, Wilson stumped hard for its adoption, leading 
Pennsylvania, at its ratifying convention, to become the second state (behind Delaware) to accept the document. His October 6, 1787 
speech in the State House Yard has been seen as particularly important in setting the terms of the ratification debate, both locally and 
nationally. In particular, it focused on the fact that there would be a popularly elected national government for the first time. Wilson was 
later instrumental in the redrafting of the 1776 Pennsylvania State constitution, leading the group in favor of a new constitution, and 
entering into an agreement with William Findley (leader of the Constitutionalist Party) that limited the partisan feeling that had 
previously characterized Pennsylvanian politics. 
 
Supreme Court Appointment 
 
He was nominated to be a Justice of the United States Supreme Court by George Washington on September 24, 1789, after the court was 
implemented under the Judiciary Act of 1789. He was confirmed by the United States Senate on September 26, 1789, and received 
commission on September 29, 1789. Only nine cases were heard by the court from his appointment in 1789 until his death in 1798. 
 
He became the first professor of law at the College of Philadelphia in 1790—only the second at any academic institution in the United 
States—in which he mostly ignored the practical matters of legal training. Like many of his educated contemporaries, he viewed the 
academic study of law as a branch of a general cultured education, rather than solely as a prelude to a profession. 
 
Wilson broke off his first course of law lectures in April 1791 to attend to his duties as Supreme Court justice on circuit. He appears to 
have begun a second-year course in late 1791 or in early 1792 (by which time the College of Philadelphia had been merged into the 
University of Pennsylvania), but at some unrecorded point the lectures stopped again and were never resumed. They were not published 
(except for the first) until after his death, in an edition produced by his son, Bird Wilson, in 1804. The University of Pennsylvania Law 
School in Philadelphia officially traces its foundation to Wilson's lectures. 
 
Wilson's final years were marked by financial failures. He assumed heavy debts investing in land that became liabilities with the onset of 
the Panic of 1796-1797. Of note was the failure in Pennsylvania with Theophilus Cazenove. Wilson was briefly imprisoned for a small debt 
in Burlington, New Jersey. His son paid the debt, but Wilson went to North Carolina to escape other creditors. He was again briefly 
imprisoned, but continued his duties on the Federal judicial circuit. In 1798, he suffered a bout of malaria and then died of a stroke at the 
age of 55, while visiting a friend in Edenton, North Carolina. He was buried in the Johnston cemetery on Hayes Plantation near Edenton, 
but was reinterred in 1906 at Christ Churchyard, located in Philadelphia. 
 
“Tracing over the events of Wilson’s life, we are impressed by the lucid quality of his mind. With this went a restless energy and insatiable 
ambition, an almost frightening vitality that turned with undiminished energy and enthusiasm to new tasks and new ventures. Yet, when 
all has been said, the inner man remains, despite our probings, an enigma.” – Charles Page Smith, James Wilson: Founding Father, 1956, 
p. 393 
 



Jurisprudence 
 
In the lectures mentioned above, James Wilson, among the first of American legal philosophers, worked through in more detail 
some of the thinking suggested in the opinions issuing at that time from the Supreme Court. He felt, in fact, compelled to begin by 
spending some time in arguing out the justification of the appropriateness of his undertaking a course of lectures. But he assures his 
students that: "When I deliver my sentiments from this chair, they shall be my honest sentiments: when I deliver them from the 
bench, they shall be nothing more. In both places I shall make ― because I mean to support ― the claim to integrity: in neither shall 
I make ― because, in neither, can I support ― the claim to infallibility." (First lecture, 1804 Philadelphia ed.) 
 
With this, he raises the most important question of the era: having acted upon revolutionary principles in setting up the new 
country, "Why should we not teach our children those principles, upon which we ourselves have thought and acted? Ought we to 
instil into their tender minds a theory, especially if unfounded, which is contradictory to our own practice, built on the most solid 
foundation? Why should we reduce them to the cruel dilemma of condemning, either those principles which they have been taught 
to believe, or those persons whom they have been taught to revere?" (First lecture.) 
 
That this is no mere academic question is revealed with a cursory review of any number of early Supreme Court opinions. Perhaps it 
is best here to quote the opening of Justice Wilson's opinion in Chisholm v. State of Georgia, 2 U.S. 419 (1793), one of the most 
momentous decisions in American history: "This is a case of uncommon magnitude. One of the parties to it is a State; certainly 
respectable, claiming to be sovereign. The question to be determined is, whether this State, so respectable, and whose claim soars 
so high, is amenable to the jurisdiction of the Supreme Court of the United States? This question, important in itself, will depend on 
others, more important still; and, may, perhaps, be ultimately resolved into one, no less radical than this 'do the people of the 
United States form a Nation?'" 
 
In order to arrive at an answer to this question, one that would provide the foundation for the United States of America, Wilson 
knew that legal thinkers had to resolve in their minds clearly the question of the difference between "the principles of the 
constitutions and governments and laws of the United States, and the republics, of which they are formed" and the "constitution 
and government and laws of England." He made it quite clear that he thought the American items to be "materially better." (First 
lecture.) 
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James Wilson, Jr. 

Birthdate: 1789 

Birthplace: St. Andrews, United States  

Death: (Date and location unknown) 

Immediate 
Family: 

Son of James Wilson, signer of the 
"Declaration of 
Independence" and Unknown Fleming 
Husband of Marjorie Wilson 
Father of Susan Stewart 
Half brother of Miss Wallace; Mary 
Polly Wilson;William Wilson; Bird 
Wilson; James Bird Wilson and4 others 

James Wilson, Jr. 

http://www.geni.com/people/James-Wilson/6000000002275346286 

http://www.geni.com/people/James-Wilson-signer-of-the-Declaration-of-Independence/6000000002275429134
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Wilson-signer-of-the-Declaration-of-Independence/6000000002275429134
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Wilson-signer-of-the-Declaration-of-Independence/6000000002275429134
http://www.geni.com/people/Unknown-Fleming/6000000002275537245
http://www.geni.com/people/Marjorie-Wilson/6000000002275234640
http://www.geni.com/people/Susan-Stewart/6000000002275405189
http://www.geni.com/people/Miss-Wallace/6000000014950912585
http://www.geni.com/people/Mary-Wilson/6000000018117537406
http://www.geni.com/people/Mary-Wilson/6000000018117537406
http://www.geni.com/people/Mary-Wilson/6000000018117537406
http://www.geni.com/people/William-Wilson/6000000018117531429
http://www.geni.com/people/William-Wilson/6000000018117531429
http://www.geni.com/people/William-Wilson/6000000018117531429
http://www.geni.com/people/Bird-Wilson/6000000018117514203
http://www.geni.com/people/Bird-Wilson/6000000018117514203
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Wilson/6000000018117516419
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Wilson/6000000002275346286
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Wilson/6000000002275346286
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Wilson/6000000002275346286
http://www.geni.com/people/James-Wilson/6000000002275346286


Clarinda Wilson 
1810- 1880   married 

Willis Georgia 
1809-1892 
  

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/clarinda_wilson_records.ashx?pid=42796834 

Clarinda Wilson 
Found 10 Records, 10 Photos and 12,377,980 Family Trees 
Born in Danby Tompkins, New York, USA on 5 Apr 1810 to James Wilson and Agnes Banfield. Clarinda married Willis Georgia and 
had 12 children. She passed away on 9 Apr 1880 in Pennsylvania, USA. 
Family Members 
Parents 
James WilsonUnknown-1822 
Agnes Banfield1791-1865 
Spouse(s) 
Children 
Willis Georgia1809-1892 
Harrison W Georgia1829-1906 
Albert W Georgia1831-1904 
Harriet Banfield Georgia1833-1919 
Louisa C Georgia1835-1916 
Bears P Georgia1839-1839 
George F Georgia1841-1907 
Mary A Georgia1842-1850 
Saloma Georgia1844-1904 
Bennett W Georgia1846-Unknown 
Samuel E Georgia1848-1921 
Arminda B Georgia1851-1924 
Luna A Georgia1853-1920 
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  married 

Albert W. Georgia 
1831-1904 

Albert W Georgia 
Found 10 Records, 8 Photos and 22,930 Family 
Trees 
Born in Danby Tompkins, New York, 
USA on 1831 to Willis Georgia and Clarinda 
Wilson. Albert W married Sarah Parmlee. Albert 
W married Emily Owen and had 3 children. He 
passed away on 28 Feb 1904 in Olean, New York, 
USA. 
Family Members 
Parents 
Willis Georgia1809-1892 
Clarinda Wilson1810-1880 
Spouse(s) 
Children 
Sarah Parmlee1849-Unknown 
Emily Owen1831-1889 
Edward Willard Georgia1857-Unknown 
Susan E Georgia1863-Unknown 
Alice M Georgia1866-Unknown 
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Emily Owen 
1850 -1889   married 

Albert W. Georgia 
1831-1909 

Albert W Georgia 
Found 10 Records, 8 Photos and 22,930 Family 
Trees 
Born in Danby Tompkins, New York, 
USA on 1831 to Willis Georgia and Clarinda 
Wilson. Albert W married Sarah Parmlee. Albert 
W married Emily Owen and had 3 children. He 
passed away on 28 Feb 1904 in Olean, New York, 
USA. 
Family Members 
Parents 
Willis Georgia1809-1892 
Clarinda Wilson1810-1880 
Spouse(s) 
Children 
Sarah Parmlee1849-Unknown 
Emily Owen1831-1889 
Edward Willard Georgia1857-Unknown 
Susan E Georgia1863-Unknown 
Alice M Georgia1866-Unknown 
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Susan Emily Georgia 
1863 -1909   married 

Julies (JP) Preston Aylesworth 
(1845-????) 

Susan E Georgia 
Found 10 Records, 6 Photos and 22,930 Family Trees 
Born in Emporium, Pennsylvania, 
USA on 1863 to Albert W Georgia and Emily Owen. 
Susan E married Julius P Aylesworth and had 4 
children. 
Family Members 
Parents 
Albert W Georgia1831-1904 
Emily Owen1831-1889 
Spouse(s) 
Children 
Julius P Aylesworth1845-Unknown 
Claud M Aylesworth1882-Unknown 
A L Aylesworth1883-Unknown 
Raymond W Aylesworth1886-1913 
Emily M Aylesworth1891-Unknown 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/susan_e_georgia_records.ashx?pid=47901645 

Julius P Aylesworth 

Found 10 Records, 8 Photos and 99,262 Family 

Trees 
Born in Pennsylvania, USA on 1845 to John 
Aylesworth and Mary Ann  Bowdish . Julius P 
married Susan E Georgia and had 4 children. Julius P 
married Maria L Georgia. 
Family Members 
Parents 
•John Aylesworth1807-Unknown 
•Mary Ann Bowdish 1810-Unknown 
Spouse(s) 
Children 
•Susan E Georgia1863-Unknown 
•A L Aylesworth1883-Unknown 
•Claud M Aylesworth1882-Unknown 
•Raymond W Aylesworth1886-1913 
•Emily M Aylesworth1891-Unknown 
•Maria L Georgia1861-Unknown 
 
 

Claud, Emily, Arthur Aylesworth – Aunt & Uncle Grandpa A  
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Raymond W Aylesworth 

Found 10 Records, 9 Photos and 99,262 

Family Trees 

Born in Line Mills, Mckean, Pennsylvania, 

USA on 7 May 1886 to Julius P 

Aylesworth and Susan E Georgia. Raymond 

W married Ruth Gebauer and had a child. 

He passed away on 16 Feb 1913. 

Family Members 

Parents 

•Julius P Aylesworth1845-Unknown 

•Susan E Georgia1863-Unknown 

Spouse(s) 

Children 

•Ruth Gebauer1892-1985   

•Ralph L Aylesworth1911-1982   

Raymond Willard Aylesworth 
1886-1913 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/raymond_w_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=68267196 

Married  
Ruth Hicks Gebauer  
1892-1985 

Ruth Gebauer 
Found 4 Records, 7 Photos and 42 Family Trees 
Born on 6 Dec 1892. Ruth married Raymond W 
Aylesworth and had a child. 
Family Members 
Parents 
Unavailable 
Unavailable 
Spouse(s) 
Children 
Raymond W Aylesworth1886-1913 
Ralph L Aylesworth1911-1982   
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Frederick Gebauer 
1840 -   married 

Ernestina Krause 
1845- 



William E. Gebauer 
1865 -   1893 married 

Hulda Fasher 
1860-1952 



William E. Gebauer 
1865 -   1893 married 

Hulda Fahser 
1860-1952 

Grandpa A grandmothermom Hulda Fasher 1860-1952 
 



Charlotte (Kredel) Kraigenow Johan Kraigenow (Sr.) 

Magdeburg, Germany  (Marion’s Grandparents) 



Herman Kraigenow 
Grandma A’s father married 

  
  

John Kraigenow Family 1888 

Marion’s father, HERMAN, is the little boy in the 
top row, center.  John’s first wife, CHARLOTTE KREDEL  

Died before this picture was taken in Magdeburg, Germany. 

Martha Kraigenow Gloss – top left 



Ralph Lee Aylesworth 
1911-1982 married 

Marion Kraigenow Gloss 
1912-2005 

Ralph L Aylesworth 
Found 10 Records, 10 Photos and 99,262 Family 
Trees 
Born in Oshkosh, Winnebago, Wisconsin, 
USA on 30 Mar 1911 to Raymond W 
Aylesworth and Ruth Gebauer. 
Family Members 
Parents 
Raymond W Aylesworth1886-1913  
Ruth Gebauer1892- 1985   
 
Ralph served in the Navy and after leaving the 
military built homes and was a self-trained 
engineer. 
 
Died from respiratory complications related to 
shoveling coal in the Navy? 
 
Children:  Preston, Bradford (Brad) and Virginia 
(Ginnie). 
 

http://records.ancestry.co.uk/ralph_d_aylesworth_records.ashx?pid=111204870 
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Virginia Ruth Aylesworth 
1937- 

married 
Dale Warner Christopherson 
1935- 
  

Virginia and Dale were married in Aug. 8, 1959. 
 
They had four children:  James (Jim) b. Sept 1962, Dave b. June 1964  
and twins Steve and Jeff  b. July 1966) 
 
Dale was an industrial arts teacher at Rochelle Junior High School. 
“Ginnie” a secretary at an elementary school. 
 
Both enjoy travelling in the US.   
Dale enjoys making model airplanes and touring his Ramblers in car shows in  
retirement while Ginnie enjoys quilting. 
 
Ginnie has two brothers:  Preston Aylesworth and Brad Aylesworth. 
 Preston had two daughters Sandra and Brenda; 
 Brad two daughters with wife Nancy:  Ann and Becky. 
 
 Ann married Gary Brooks and have two children Noah and Abby. 



Warner Soren Christopherson 
1906-1999 married 

Edna Bessie Sloggy    
1902-1939 
  

Edna B. Sloggy was born May 10, 1902 near Poynette, WI 
Married June 26, 1929 to Warner Soren Christopherson 
 
Passed away after a four month illness on Sun. Sept 3, 1939 
 
Two children FAITH ELAINE (8 yrs) , and DALE WARNER (4 yrs) 
 
Interment at Pacific Cemetery in Portage, WI 
 
Survived by her parents Mr. and Mrs. Rufus Sloggy,  
two sisters, Mrs. Paul Mayer (Milwaukee) and  
Mrs. Annie Horton (Wyocena WI) 
and a brother Addison Sloggy (Wyocena) 

Grandpa’s 1st Wife 



Warner Soren Christopherson 
1906-1999 married 

Edna Mary Pflaum 
1905-1993 
  

Edna Mary Pflaum was born March 26, 1905 in Delavan, WI 
Passed away Wed Dec. 15, 1993 after battling Alzheimers. 
 
Married April 22, 1943 to Warner Christopherson 
 
Employed as a teacher (45 years) 
 
Siblings:  John, Milton, and Glen Pflaum and sister Elsie Schaid 

Grandpa’s 2nd Wife 

Warner Soren Christopherson was born April 13, 1906 in rural Portage, WI. 
Passed away Sun. Jan 5, 2003 (age 96 years). 
 
Occupation:  Shoe maker (emplyed by Weinberg Shoe in Portage  
and Freeman Show in Beloit for 48 years).  Hobbies:   clock repair. 
 
Sister:  Helen, Emma, and Elsie Schmidt of Portage, WI  Brothers:  Oscar and  Arthur 
 
Interment at Pacific Cemetery, Portage, WI. 



Soren Christopherson 
1877 -1925   married 

Ingeborg Christiansen 
1892 - 1925 

Born in Denmark on September 26, 1876 
Occupation – mason in Portage, WI 
Emigrated to the United States in 1901 wife arrived three years later(July 1904) 
Married in August 1904 

Born  Engeborn Kristenson on Dec. 18, 1881 

The information I added was how it was printed in their obituary 11-20-25 

Untimely deaths caused by being overcome by monoxide gas from the exhaust 
of an internal combustion engine located in the basement of their home.   
He died Nov 29, 1925 and she 1 day later. 
Interment is in Spicer’s cemetery. 
 
Children are OSCAR, WARNER, ARTHUR, EMMA, HELEN and ELSIE 

Søren Kristian Vehrhahn   this is Grandpa Warners Christopherson father!     
Birth: September 17, 1877 

Tovelstrup (?), Blære, Års , Ålborg, Denmark 

Managed by: Marion Lisbeth Jensen 

Son of Georg Kristoffer Vehrhahn and Anna Elisabeth Heidelback 

Brother of Christine Wilhelmine Vehrhahn;Wilhelmine Magrete Vehrhahn; Ane Kathrine Vehrhahn; Vilhelmine Margrethe Vehrhahn andKristian Frederik Georg Vehrhahn 
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Soren Christopherson 
1877 -1925   married 

Ingeborg Christiansen 
1892 - 1925 

Born in Denmark on September 26, 1876 
Occupation – mason in Portage, WI 
Emigrated to the United States in 1901 wife arrived three years later(July 1904) 
Married in August 1904 

Born  Engeborn Kristenson on Dec. 18, 1881 

Søren Kristian Vehrhahn   this is Grandpa Warners Christopherson father!     
Birth: September 17, 1877 

Tovelstrup (?), Blære, Års , Ålborg, Denmark 

Managed by: Marion Lisbeth Jensen 

Son of Georg Kristoffer Vehrhahn and Anna Elisabeth Heidelback 

Brother of Christine Wilhelmine Vehrhahn;Wilhelmine Magrete Vehrhahn; Ane Kathrine Vehrhahn; Vilhelmine Margrethe Vehrhahn andKristian Frederik Georg Vehrhahn 

CONNECTION TO EXPLORE LATER – this appears to be Edna 
1’s family. 
Notice the city and burial information.  Also the person 
making the geni had the information for Søren Kristian 

Vehrhahn 

John Christensen 
Died January 31, 1890 in Sindal, Horns, Hjørring, Denmark 
Cause of death: influenza /Brystsyge 
Place of Burial: Sindal kirke 
http://www.geni.com/people/John-Christensen/6000000006796548050 

Arthur Johan Christensen 

Birthdate: June 29, 1922 

Birthplace
: 

Tårs 9830  

Death: Died October 25, 1983 in Sindal, 
Vennebjerg, Hjørring, Denmark 

Place of 
Burial: 

Sindal kirke 

Immediat
e Family: 

Son of Christen Thorvald 
Christensen and Johanne Helene 
Christensen 
Husband of Oda Marie 
Christensen 
Father of John Christensen; Anny 
Christensen and Leif Christensen 
Brother of Egon Christian 
Kristensen; Erna Viktoria 
Christensen and <private> 
Kristensen 
 

Occupatio
n: 

Vognmand/ Taxi Sindal 

Managed 
by: 

Marion Lisbeth Jensen 
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Ane Elisabeth Heidelback 
b 1837-1890    

married 
Georg Christoph Werhahun (moms quilt) 
b 1835 

The family photo block shows the Georg Kristoff Werhahun family in Denmark. 
Dale’s grandfather, Soren, is on top left. 
 
Ane Elisabeth Heidelback married Georg Kristoff Werhahun in Denmark. 
They are Dale’s great grandparents, and they never came to America. 
 
Georg Kristoffer Verhahun’s son, Soren, changed his name to Soren Christopherson when 
He came to America.  Dale’s dad, Warner, used to say the name “verhahun”  
was a “naughty” word…thus the name change.  
                                                                                           Seems to mean to beat or beat-up. 

http://www.geni.com/people/Anna-Elisabeth-Heidelback/6000000020531419015 

Søren Kristian Vehrhahn   this is Grandpa Warners Christopherson father!     
Birth: September 17, 1877 

Tovelstrup (?), Blære, Års , Ålborg, Denmark 

Managed by: Marion Lisbeth Jensen 

Son of Georg Kristoffer Vehrhahn and Anna Elisabeth Heidelback 

Brother of Christine Wilhelmine Vehrhahn;Wilhelmine Magrete Vehrhahn; Ane Kathrine Vehrhahn; Vilhelmine Margrethe Vehrhahn andKristian Frederik Georg Vehrhahn 
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Burial place and birth place for Grandpas grandparents 



Warner Soren Christopherson 
1906-1999 married 

Edna Bessie Sloggy    
1902-1939 
  

Warner Soren Christopherson 
1906-1999 married 

Edna Mary Pflaum 
1905-1993 
  
Virginia Ruth Aylesworth 
1937- 

married 
Dale Warner Christopherson 
1935- 
  

Soren Christopherson 
1877 -1925   married 

Ingeborg Christiansen 
1892 - 1925 

Born  Engeborn Kristenson on Dec. 18, 1881 Søren Kristian Vehrhahn 

Ane Elisabeth Heidelback 
b 1837- 1890  married 

Georg Kristoffer Verhahun 
b 1835 
http://www.geni.com/people/Georg-Kristoffer-Vehrhahn/6000000020530715411 

 Indu Prabha Sirimanne 
1962- 

married 
Jeffrey Scott Christopherson 
1966- 
  
Rachel, Matthew and Peter Christopherson 
children 
  

Blære, Års , Ålborg, Denmark 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

D A N I S H   A N C E S T O R Y 

http://www.danishfamilysearch.com/genealogiskforum  help to do Danish geneology. 
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http://www.danishfamilysearch.com/genealogiskforum
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Ane Elisabeth Heidelback 
b 1837- 1890  married 

Georg Kristoffer Verhahun 
b 1835 

http://www.geni.com/people/Anna-Elisabeth-Heidelback/6000000020531419015 

Anna Elisabeth Heidelback 

Birthdate: circa 1837 

Birthplace
: 

Kurhessen, Tyskland  

Death: Died January 31, 
1890 in Sindal, Horns, 
Hjørring, Denmark 

Cause of 
death: 

influenza /Brystsyge 

Place of 
Burial: 

Sindal kirke 

Immediat
e Family: 

Wife of Georg Kristoffer 
Vehrhahn 
Mother of Christine 
Wilhelmine 
Vehrhahn;Wilhelmine 
Magrete Vehrhahn; Ane 
Kathrine 
Vehrhahn; Vilhelmine 
Margrethe 
Vehrhahn; Kristian Frederik 
Georg Vehrhahn and 1 other 
 

Managed 
by: 

Marion Lisbeth Jensen 

Last 
Updated: 

May 9, 2013 

183
7 

1837 Birth of Anna Elisabeth 
Tyskland 

185
8 

November 
27, 1858 

Age 21 

Birth of Christine 
Wilhelmine Vehrhahn 
Tårs, Børglum, Hjørring, 
Dk 

185
9 

August 14, 
1859 

Age 22 

Marriage of Anna 
Elisabeth Heidelback to 
Georg Krist... 
Tårs, Børglum 

186
5 

June 6, 
1865 

Age 28 

Birth of Wilhelmine 
Magrete Vehrhahn 
Binderup, Års, Ålborg, 
Dk 

186
8 

April 2, 
1868 

Age 31 

Birth of Ane Kathrine 
Vehrhahn 
V. Hassing, Kær, Ålborg, 
Denmark 

187
2 

October 8, 
1872 

Age 35 

Birth of Vilhelmine 
Margrethe Vehrhahn 
Binderup, Gislum, 
Ålborg, Dk 

187
5 

November 
26, 1875 

Age 38 

Birth of Kristian 
Frederik Georg 
Vehrhahn 
Binderup 

187
7 

September 
17, 1877 

Age 40 

Birth of Søren Kristian 
Vehrhahn 
Blære, Års , Ålborg, 
Denmark 

189
0 

January 
31, 1890 

Age 53 

Death of Anna 
Elisabeth at Sindal 
stationsby 
Sindal, Horns, Hjørring, 
Denmark 

February 
7, 1890 
Age 53 

Burial of Anna Elisabeth 
Sindal kirke 

View Complete Profile 
view all 

Immediate Family 
•              

Georg Kristoffer Vehrhahn 

husband 

•               

Christine Wilhelmine Vehrhahn 

daughter 

•                  

Wilhelmine Magrete Vehrhahn 

daughter 

•                

Ane Kathrine Vehrhahn 

daughter 

•                

Vilhelmine Margrethe Vehrhahn 

daughter 

•                  

Kristian Frederik Georg Vehrhahn 

son 

•               

Søren Kristian Vehrhahn 

son 

About Anna Elisabeth Heidelback 

Dansk Demografisk Database 

Samtlige personer i husstanden 

Aalborg, Gislum, Binderup, Store Binderup by, Fattighus, 19, FT-1870, D4098 Navn: 

Alder: Civilstand: Stilling i husstanden: Erhverv: Fødested: Ane Elisabeth Heidelback 

33 Gift husmoder forsørges af fattigvæsen Burchessen Christine Vilhelmine Sophie 

Wehrhahn 10 Ugift barn forsørges af fattigvæsen Tors Sogn, Hjørring Amt Emma 

Sophie Wehrhahn 7 Ugift barn forsørges af fattigvæsen Simested Sogn, Viborg Amt 

Mine Margrethe Wehrhahn 4 Ugift barn forsørges af fattigvæsen Binderup Sogn, 

Aalborg Amt Ane Kathrine Wehrhahn 1 Ugift barn forsørges af fattigvæsen ? Sogn, 

Aalborg Amt Heinrik Frd. Wilh. Wehrhahn under 1 aar Ugift barn forsørges af 

fattigvæsen Binderup Sogn, Aalborg Amt Karen Marie Jensdatter 49 Gift husmoder 

forsørges af fattigvæsen Lovns Sogn, Aalborg Amt Johanne Nielsen 10 Ugift barn 

forsørges af fattigvæsen Simested Sogn, Viborg Amt Jens Christian Jensen 6 Ugift 

barn forsørges af fattigvæsen Simested Sogn, Viborg Amt Peter Th Jensen 2 Ugift 

barn forsørges af fattigvæsen Simested Sogn, Viborg Amt 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
view all 

Anna Elisabeth Heidelback's Timeline 
 

http://www.geni.com/people/Georg-Kristoffer-Vehrhahn/6000000020530715411 

http://www.geni.com/people/nn-Vehrhahn/6000000020614258722     father of Georg Kristoffer Verhahun 

http://www.danishfamilysearch.com/census1870/sogn58/surnamelist/?sname=Heidelback 

arbejdsmand/ Teglbrænder 
Occupation = laborer / brick burner 
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Birth: November 26, 1875  
Binderup 

Immediate Family: Son of Georg Kristoffer Vehrhahn and Anna 
Elisabeth Heidelback 
Husband of Else Marie Christensen 
Father of Martin Wehrhahn; Johannes 
Vehrhahn and Marinus Vehrhahn 
Brother of Christine Wilhelmine 
Vehrhahn;Wilhelmine Magrete 
Vehrhahn; Ane Kathrine 
Vehrhahn; Vilhelmine Margrethe 
Vehrhahnand Søren Kristian Vehrhahn 
 

Added by: Marion Lisbeth Jensen on May 3, 2013 

Managed by: Marion Lisbeth Jensen and 1 other 

Kristian Frederik Georg Vehrhahn       
     View Tree 

•Overview 

•Media 

•Timeline 

•Discussions 

•Sources 

•Revisions 

  
•English (default)    

history 
read more 

View All 

Immediate Family 
•Text View 

•Add Family 

Showing 11 people 

•        

Else Marie Christensen 

wife 

•               

Martin Wehrhahn 

son 

•                  

Johannes Vehrhahn 

son 

•                  

Marinus Vehrhahn 

son 

•                  

Georg Kristoffer Vehrhahn 

father 

•                

Anna Elisabeth Heidelback 

mother 

•                  

Christine Wilhelmine Vehrhahn 

sister 

•                 

Wilhelmine Magrete Vehrhahn 

sister 

•                  

Ane Kathrine Vehrhahn 

sister 

•                  

Vilhelmine Margrethe Vehrhahn 

sister 

•                  

Søren Kristian Vehrhahn 

brother 
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Vielse Tårs kirke 1859 
Georg Kristoffer Vehrhahn, Anna Elisabeth Heidelback 

Description: 

vielse ops 207 Tårs 1859  
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Jeff Christopherson 
Born in Rochelle, IL on July 7, 1966- 

Married 
Jun 23, 1992 

Indu Prabha Sirimanne 
Born in Columbo, Sri Lanka on Oct 27, 1962 

 

Children:  Rachel Isuri Christopherson   b. 3-28-9194 
 Matthew Charith Christopherson b. 8-23-1996 
 Peter Subash Christopherson b. 5-23-2003 

Lived in Normal, IL 
    Indu – Chemistry Professor at Illinois State University 
 Jeff – High School Chemistry Teacher Normal Community High School 



http://www.davidahowelibrary.org/genealogy.htm 

BOOKS 

http://fultonhistory.com/my%20photo%20albums/All%20Newspapers/Cuba%20NY
%20Patriot/Cuba%20NY%20Patriot%201928-1929/index.html July 5, 1928 

Story of goose. 

http://www.davidahowelibrary.org/genealogy.htm
http://fultonhistory.com/my photo albums/All Newspapers/Cuba NY Patriot/Cuba NY Patriot 1928-1929/index.html
http://fultonhistory.com/my photo albums/All Newspapers/Cuba NY Patriot/Cuba NY Patriot 1928-1929/index.html
http://fultonhistory.com/my photo albums/All Newspapers/Cuba NY Patriot/Cuba NY Patriot 1928-1929/index.html
http://fultonhistory.com/my photo albums/All Newspapers/Cuba NY Patriot/Cuba NY Patriot 1928-1929/index.html








Ginnie and Dale Christopherson Jeff and Indu’s Wedding 



Indu Sirimanne Wedding Jeff Christopherson 

Married June 19, 1993 at Presbyterian Church in Rochelle, IL 



Jeff and Indu’s Wedding 
Maria and Steve’s Wedding 



High School Graduation 1984 
Mom, Steve, Jeff, Dad 

Jeff’s College Graduation from ISU 1989 
Dad, Mom, Jeff, Edna, Warner Christopherson 



Dale and Ginnie Christopherson Wedding 1959 



Faith, Florence, Edna, Ginnie in back 



Christopherson Christmas ~1966 

Family Reunion at Daves House 



Family Reunion at Dave’s House  2004 



Christmas at Dave and Julies 



Rachel’s Graduation party in Normal, IL in 2012 





Indu’s Parents visit 





Mom and Dad’s 50th Anniversary Beck and Ann Aylesworth 



Mom and Dad’s 50th Anniversary Aug 2009 



Ginnie, Nancy, Indu Penny, Brad, Dale 



Gary and Ann Brooks Wedding 

Ann and Gary’s Wedding 



Becky, Nancy, Brad, Ann Aylesworth Beck and Ann Aylesworth 



Family Reunion ~1967 





Jeff and Indu Christopherson (holding Rachel), Marion Aylesworth, Warner Christopherson,  
Faith and Lyle Rhodes, Ginnie and Dale Christopherson, Sam and Ira Sirimanne.  ~1994 



Jim, Steve, Dave, Jeff Christopherson with parents Ginnie and Dale ~1982 



#11175743 Brad 8 years 1949 



Brad 8 years 1949 

Brad Aug 1945 



Bradford 6 months Butchy & Plunky 





Grandma A mom Milda Fahser 1860-1952 
 Grandma A mom 



Claud , Emily , Arthur Aylesworth “Grandpa A uncle & aunt”  



John Kraigenow Family 1888 

Marion’s father, HERMAN, is the little boy in the 
top row, center.  John’s first wife, CHARLOTTE KREDEL  

Died before this picture was taken in Magdeburg, Germany. 



John Kraigenow Family 1888 





July 1947 



Marion Gloss 1930 
Martha Kraigenow Gloss “Grandma Gloss” 

June 1959 Ginnie’s Graduation from NIU 



Marion Martha Louise Kraigenow 
~1913 0r 1914 (around the time of her parent’s deaths 

Grandma Aylesworth 
Marion Martha Louise Kraigenow 



Dales Grandma Sloggy with Dale Rufus Sloggy 



Edna and Warner Christopherson 



Sam and Ira Sirimanne Aug 13, 1959 



Indu Sirimanne ~1982 

Dhehinie and Indu 



Indu’s Mom (Ira) and Great-Grandma (Daisy) Indu’s Dad (Sam Peter Sirimanne) 



Indu (far right) 



Kingsley Sirimanne, Indrani Sirimanne, Vernon Sirimanne, Sam Sirimanne, Ira Sirimanne, Bandara, Preethi, Dehenie, Raja 
Back right:  Neville and Sanath 
Front Row:  Matt Christopherson, Senali, Rachel Christopherson, Nevindi 

~1999 Sri Lankan Relatives 



Indu’s sisters 





Lyle’s father and mother 
 
Lyle and Faith Rhodes 



Lyle & Faith Rhode’s 50th Wedding Anniversary with Dale and Ginnie Christopherson in back. 



Ralph & Marion Aylesworth, Ginnie & Dale Christopherson, Edna & Warner Christopherson 

Dale and Ginnie’s Wedding 1959 



Brad Aylesworth, Faith Rhodes, Ginnie and Dale Christopherson 

Dale and Ginnie’s Wedding 1959 



Brad, Ginnie, St Bernard dog, Penny Aylesworth 





http://www.wikitree.com/wiki/Rice-5390 

Elizabeth Spencer formerly Rice 

Born May 6, 1698 in Warwick, Kent County, Rhode Island      

Daughter of John Rice and Elnathan (Whipple) Rice 

Sister of John Rice, Thomas Rice, Nathan Rice, Barbara (Rice) 

Langford, William Rice, Mary (Rice) Gorton, Lydia (Rice) Sweet, Randall 

Rice and Elnathan (Rice) Greene 

[spouse(s) unknown] 

[children unknown] 

Died [date unknown] [location unknown] 

Profile manager: Sara Rice        [send private message] 

This page has been accessed 28 times. 

Biography 

Sources 

•Rhode Island, Vital Extracts, 1636-1899 

Name: Elizabeth Rice Birth Date: 6 May 1698 Birth Place: Warwick, Rhode 

Island, USA Father Name: John Rice Mother Name: Elnathan Rice Page 

Number: 197 American Genealogical-Biographical Index (AGBI) Name: Elizabeth 

Rice Birth Date: 1698 Birthplace: Rhode Island Volume: 145 Page Number: 114 

Reference: A genealogical dict. of the first settlers of New England, showing three 

generations of those who came before May, 1692. By James Savage. Boston. 

1861. (4v.)v.3:529 

[edit] 
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Mary Pickering 

Born July 18, 1668 in Portsmouth, Rockingham, New Hampshire      

Daughter of John Pickering Jr. and Mary (Blake) Pickering 

Sister of Thomas Pickering 

Wife of John Plaisted — married November 17, 1686 in Portsmouth, Rockingham, New 

Hampshire      

Mother of Elisha Plaisted, James Plaisted, William Plaisted, Joshua Plaisted, Mary Plaisted, Hannah 

Plaisted, Mehitable Plaisted and William Plaisted 

Died 1745 in Portsmouth, Rockingham, New Hampshire      

Profile manager: Jack Wise        [send private message] 

This page has been accessed 44 times. 

Biography 

Mary was born in 1668. Mary Pickering ... She passed away in 1745. [1] 
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Lang Book 
 
John Bandfield married Mary Pickering 
 
Had child Charles Bandfield who married Elizabeth Rice (b 1698 )(married 1715) 
 
 
Our version: Royal Line 
Edward Bandfield married Elenor Meredith 
Had child Charles Bandfield (b ~1702) in England who married Sarah Evans 
Had child Sir James Bandfield 


